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1.0S ANGELES, CALTFORNIA, MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 1971 9149 AWM,

-m o o e

THE COURT: The case of People ve. Manson. The jury
mey take their places. The defendant may be brought ia,
- Gentlemen, you may take your coats off, if you
wish, |
{(Proceedings had on an unvelated mattex.)
DEFENDANT MANSON: Are you going to ask me something
this momming?
You may ask wme,
THE COURT: 1@ Mr. Kanarvek here?
THE CLERK: He was in, sir. I believe he stepped back
oytside, ‘
THE COURT: Good morning, ledien and gemtlemen. I
hope you all bad pleasant weekends,
‘ | T think My. Kanarek was in here just about ten
minutes ago. I saw him. ~
IIIFEND&I:IT MANSON: It's a pretty big business you've
gotu 1 gﬁ; sick of carrying it. '

' -' THE CIERK: I can't find him,

) ;m LOURT:. - Be 'i.s got out thexe?

’*} . (Whe&mipm a digcussion off the xecard sngued
at the ‘bench, between the Court and the Clexk.)
DENENDANT msw ! I have been parrying it for 25

Fﬁ“”‘ma- U .

THE COURT: Ve wAll wait wntil Mr. Kanarek gets here.
Mz. Manson nmay be placed in the back there until

- CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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My, Fanarek mhows up.
THE BAILIFF: Yes, six.
THE CODRT: When you hava doos that, Me, Kucrers,

| mayhe ‘:&fm can find the writing pads sud peng m the iwrors.
. ‘They're appnxmﬂ;r oager to start taking notes this moning.

] (sﬁa:t wms,)
¥ c:oum M, Kgmek aud My, Mgnzellm?
m. muznms Yw want us 8 the beach, ymur Houor?
'J:BE ccxm- Flense,
| | (Wupteupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench amomg Court and counsel, outside the
hearing of the furys) ‘
THE COMRT: Mr. Baareks I doa't know why you persist
in delaying this covxt, You were Heve 2% 20 miputes to 10100,
when =~ you vere Sive minutes sarly. The Couxk wes m&d
in nihar matterss
Tonr 1ok, snd we bave been waitlpg for yos now
for approximately five to ten minutes, The jury is ail in
the box, snd you ace the aaly me »=
MR, FANARER: Well, actually, youx Homox -w
THE COURE; Whare 4id you got
MR, KARAREK: Actuslly, T was bers &t 9130, X wew in
thy veporber’s xoot.
 THE GOURY:; Where dfd you go?
M. KANARER: Right in the repoxter’s woom.
THE COURT: Tou e you bave been thers all the kime?
ME. FANARER: Yes, your Hoour.
THE COURT: We couldn’t find you. Let the Clerk know
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vhexrs yot are going to be, if we néed to »-

MR, KANARER: As I say; I wag here at 9330, your Honor.

" THE COURI: If we are going ko have to look for you =

1 saw you edriier, hut then we have been gltting around
weiting fox you, _

MR, KANAREK: Well, that's where I nomally go, to txy
to do something useful while the court's in seusion,

THE' COURT: Well, that's all right. The Court, I think,
indicatéd ‘to you that that would be satisfactory with 1t, that

._ym bn I:heret But gomehow or other, we weren't sble to £ind

i

Tt Let's Have. Mz .. Minson out here.

'I'ﬂE BAILIFE: Yea’, gix.

1'HE COURY: Now, Mz. Mangon 1id here with Mr. Kanarek.
There’ '§ no.use, part;icularly, in going through what we have
gone thrmsh in the last several days, and I kmow it's
difefenlt, but =~

DEFENDANT MANSON: Why don't you say the last 24 years? {

THE COURT: In the last few days of these seasions,
you have interrupted, and it's been necessary for the
Gouxt to cause you to leave the couetroom. Now, if you'll
tell me that you will be quiet - that is, conversing only
with your attornéy, aad not interiupting these proceedings ==~ -
t.b,e Court will allow you to remaln in the ¢ourtroom.

DEFENDANT MANSCON: And that's my zight?

THE COURT: Certainly it is,

TENENDANT MANSON: The only one I have?

THE GODRT: No, there are many others tha:: you Have.
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DEFENDANT MANSON: I have been looking for them.

THE COURT: We are talking about this one, now.

DEPENDANT MANSON: I don 't see any reassurance coming
from anybody. '

L]
‘:« - 3 -
-
! ' - 4
oY, g
i 1 y =
! 5 .
L te
.
-l
. A T .
LR | i 4
S, .4 .
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»

THE COURT: Can't you be quiet while we are here?

DEFENDANT MANSON: 1T can rise up on the stalk and do any-
thing I want, whenever I want to, I have been trylng to walt
for you &ll to wake up to ?hat.

THE QOURT:; Have yon declded now that you are going to be
quiet, 80 that we' can go ahead?

DEFENDANT MANSON: Brother, I don't think about you too
much, I don't think about you at all, I have been setting in
& o2ll for 24 years, looking at the wall, I get; I see the
wall, and I look at the wail,

THE COURT: We will sbtart., Try to be qulet and not
interrupt the proceedings, I don't tﬁink it helps you in the
proceedings, | ‘

DEFENDANT MANSON: It helps me {through,

THE COURT¥ It does?

DEFENDANT MANSON:: It helps me, I am here to help you,
Mi;tsr.

THE ‘COURT: A1l right, Let's proceed,

Cantt they f£ind you & bebter shirt than that?

DEFENDANT MANSON: Well, I would have to get a courﬁ
order t0 get & change of clothing. I am not allowed a
mattress; Itm not allowed a ghange of ¢lothes, I am not
allowed, I'm«hot allowed, I'm not allowed.,

- THE COUBT: This is about & size 48, and you need about

&
. B e

DEFENBAHT NANSQd~ See, 1 an dlways treated as a child
by these fatherlesa ‘idiots.

fz I havevbean doing this now for you for years and

-

Co- " Y
et ',
- Al
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years, snd -~

THE COURT: Mr. Kuczera, see whether or not they can get §
right size of shirt for ninm,

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

DEFENDANT MANSON: @Gilve me & court order €o get aome
clothes, You dldn't like the other shirt, so I didn't weaxr
that,

THE COURT: Is there some necessity, Mr. Kenarek -«

DEFENDANT MANSON: You sald you dldn't like the other
ahirt, remember? .1 had a shirt, and you didn't like that,

THE COURT; You mean the black one with the Swastikas?

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yeah, that's the one, You said you
didn't like that, so I took 1t off, Haven't 1 always done
what you said?

THE COURT: Now, de you need a -~ does the defendant

' need some clothing?

¥MR. KANAREK: Oh, yes, your Honor,
THE CQURT: All right. I'1l make & court omiexr that he

be given a change of clothes,

DEFENDANT MANSON: And something to eat, too, That
would be nice, go my teeth won't keep falling out,
THE COURT: Relay whatever the complalnts are o
Ay, Kanarek, &nd he can --
Wall. wham are the complaints?
DEFENDANT HANS@N~ Brother, you know, everything's
perfqan?.i o '

7‘THE COURT: Wnhat avye fthe complaints in conneetion with

| the food? . ; ;i~ i 5.; .

IR CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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DEFEHDANT HANSQN: xood? Well, they dontt feed me very
v
weli ufhey don't’ treat ﬁe«ve:y well, You know, because I
let tem, I donﬁt Just- tham in the eye, see? And the only

reason I don't buat them in the sye lis beécause of you.

EHE OOUB&:~W911 ir-you have anything specific that you'll
tell me about I will see whether 1t d¢an be carrectad if there

is & situation ~-
DEﬁENDANT.MANSONz Well, see, there's a,let-ér publiicity
here, ' |
THE COURY:; -~ that needs correcting,
 DEFENDANT MANSON: So it's as much a challenge foraégaz

| everybody wants to have scmething to -~ somebody says some-

thing to the guy that was 1ln the newspaper. S0, I have to
labor under all the misunderstandings that come into play up
there, |

THE QOURT: Well, of course, 1t's best to see that the
publicity is minimized, ‘

DEPFENDANT MANSON: It's too late for that, My image is

- glready in their mind. N
THE COURT: Let's proceed, and see whether or not you |

can be quiet today, As I say, I think 1t's to yoar»prgggﬁiqq,
Mr, Manason, for you to be Interrupting the proaeeéinaa;
DEFENDANT MANSONtT I can ablde my own house, can I?
THE COURT: Let's go. |

K R
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- first duly sworm, was exsnined and tostified as follows:

4 .

’,giire in the ecause noy pending before this court: ghall be the |

(Whereupon, the following proceedings wers had

In open ¢court within the presenve and hearing of the

Juzy:)

THE (::EiUR‘J.'r.,= The vecord will show the defendant to be
present with his comsel. Mr. Manzells for the People. All
the jurcrs and alternated are in the box. |

MR. MANZELLA: The People's first witness this moming,
your Honmor, Officer Forest Humphrey. | /

THE. CLERK: Would you xaise your night hand, plc&se.l

FOREST JOE HUMPHREY,
palled ag & witness by and on behalf of the People, being

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony you may

tmth, thg whole tmi:h, nothing but the truth, so help you
God? | ." __g’: ‘:,-‘" _ :
n S ‘;‘ m WITNESS: I do.
‘ THE GIERK Eleasa be seated.
I f&?‘ Ela&n atgi:g, m:id spell your full name.
THE mmgs; Forest Joe Humphrey, Forest; F=gere~g=t,

J‘q-j,'&i

Joe, J-;iea:, «‘Hungthréy, Beusm=p=hez~e~y,

e mm'r ESAMINATTON

. . P

2

& .
A
L

BY MR. MANZELLA:

2 Officer Humphrey, as you can tell there is a
1ot of noige outside the courtyoom., Would you pull that
microphone & bit closer to your mouth gnd try to spesk .:t.nt.q

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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¥

Fa

P
‘ ~—

L

1.1: ;o m g:m al} hen:: *ym*, 3
) ‘m:u:ld you | tell us your occupdtion, pleame?

A ¢ T dm'a eta¥e traffic pfficer,

Q . Does, thm; Jpeai. that you are employed by the
Califowmnia Iiighmy Patrol?

4 Yeg, gpir.
And to what ares are you assigned?
The San luis Obispo ares.
How long have you been a state i:raffie officer?
Six yeadrs. .

Q Directing your sitention to the date of August
6th, 1969, | |

On that date were you #sgigned to the San Tuiy

Oblspo area?

—— Ky

> O > L

A Yes, wix,

Q And on that date were you on duty?

A | i was.

4@ ALl right. Approximately what time did you begin

tity on that date?

A 7:00 s,

R Would you tell ug what you did?

A Aftrer reporting to duty abt 7:00 s£.m., we hive
Approximately & 15-minute briefing, go out in our patyol
cars, and go out Lo our asgigned beats.

Q@  And what was your sssigned patrol on that date?

A State Highwey 101 thxough San Luis Obispo; north
on. 101 north fo the San Margarits overpass, approximately
nine miles north of San Lufg Obiapo.
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| luis Obispo on 101,

¢+ {1 Did you atop your patrol vehicle or did you
o mtinuﬁ xight on past the phite Flat?

N

@ ALl right. Nov, on that date, shortly after you
begim your patrol; did you notice anything which attracted
your attention?

A Yes, siv.

Q  And whers was that?

A It vas #pproximately two to three miles north of
San Luis Obigpo, on Highway 101. |

Q And what was it that you cbgerved?

A A white Fiat stationwegon was parked on the east
shoulder facing northbound two to three miles north of San

Q  What time did you make that obgervation?
A I1'm not resl sure. I would estimate mometime
between 7330 and §:00 ;:"cl'ock. |
Q In the morning?
A:. Yes, sir.
.9 ‘ .5_',"'0?&8 anyome «~ gtrike that.

¥

U A X d;:we r:ishe ou, paat: it.

| Q-‘ ) D:ld you 1opk in =~ 4id you lt:tamyt to look into

thaFiat‘E ERRE AR PR S
A 3: obsmad t}hg vehicle. I didn 't gee mything
inside. °

Q Wag d#nyone visible inside the vehiela?
A No, sir.

Q 1id you then continue on patrol for the redt of

the morning?
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A Yesn; aix.

Q. Pid you thereafter again observe the same
vehicle? |

A Yes, sir.
Where did you ocheerve it?
At the same location I had seen it before.
Wag it still parked? '
Yes, sir,

Q Approxinmutely what time did you bhamre thai
vehicle the second time?

A I believe it was about 11:50 a.m,

Q Ten minutes to noon?

A Yes, sir.
] What did you da after you obﬂarv‘ed the vehicle

> O b O

the gecond time?

A I pulled in behind the vehicle snd gtopped. Got
out of the patrol cer and approached this vehicle.
2 Dirvecting your attention to the white Flat

stationwagon which is shown in People's 1 for identification. |

Do you recognize the vehicle shown in thoge
pho.i:osrapha?
A Yeg, sir.
Q What vehicle 1g fthat?
. MB, KANAREK: Your Howor, way we &pproach the bench?
me EQURT* No, you may not.
o m. KANAREK: Then, I will obiect on the prouids that

. tlaig evi&ence that I contemplate that he is going to elicit
_and 13 eiiuiting d_s ir:e‘.te.vapt, imoaterial, improper Foundatios

EEE S CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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i —

denieg equel protection and due process under the l4th
Auendment, denies a fair trial, and T would like to meke
argument at the bemch on that, your Honox.
THE COURT: The objection ic overruled.
| Would you xesd the question again?
{(Whereupon, t’ﬁe reeoxrd was read by the
reporter ds follows:
"n Directing your attentitm to the white
Fiat stationwagon which is shown in Pecple's 1
for identification.
"Do you recognize the vehicle ghown
in those photographs? |
"4 Yes, gir.
"y  What vehicle is thatz")

. * - ¥
. ¥ EO"'_
g o .
Z. i
¥ . i _‘r‘" '
- »
13‘ Ed
}*\ s % ¥ ¢ 3
t 1
AT

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



(oY

pr

10

I

12

13

14

15

16 -

17

18

19

23

24

25

26

27

28

4565

' the Flat and what he did in connection with whoever was in that

. approach the bench, I can make argument,

: ?ﬁE;bdvﬁT} Thank you,
b You may ansgwer,
THE; JIJ.NESS ?‘h.i& 1.5; ‘the same vehivle that I obseérved

L
e

g, Ty

parked along;ide the hignway.

Q B? MR *MAN&%L%A: Thank you,

Now, what did you observe, if anything, &8 you

approached #he Fiabs o

iR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may I have & continuing
objection on the previously stated grounds?

THE GGHRT; Cancerning the Flat?

MR, KANAREK: Wall,ldoncerning_the,Fiat and all the other
testimony that I osontemplate 1s going to vome out relative to

automobile, And I think I can -~ 1f your Honor allows me to

THE COURT: No, you may noi -approach the bench.

MR, KANAREK: May L have a continuing objection?

THE OOURT: You may have a sontinulng objection in
respeet to the Fiat,

MR, KANAREK: And the odcupant as £o --

THE COURT: And the ocdupant, |

MR, KANAREK: And all the testimony connected $hereto?

THE COURT: Well, not all the testimony comnected thereto,
Anything inslide -- dealing with anything inside the Fiat, deal~
ing with the Fiat, you may have & continuing objeéctlon, You
need not make the objection you just made,

MR.KANAHEK: And the occupant, your Honor., There's
definite légal reason for it, That's why I would like to
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approach the bench and make argument to the Court,
THE COURT: ¥You need not approach the bench, and be

seated.

MR, KANARER: And will it continue to th&-occupant?
THE COURD: The Court withdraws its permission that you

be allowed‘g_?tanding objection,

MR.! KAMAREX: I just want it delineaved, your Honor,
1" Dpoes it include the occupani?
- THE CQUR@: It qitpdr&wsits permisaion,

g By Ry MANTELIAY Offioer Humphrey, de you

remember bha questiqnﬂ”

- »I Ii withdraw it and replirase 1%,
. ; orricer Humphrey, what, if anything, did you

observe as you gpproached the Filat?

A A man raised wp out of the rear portion of the
vehicle,
oa Did you thereafter have a conversation with that
man?
E _ Yea, sir,
g Was there anyone other then that man inside the
| vehicle?

A ' No, sir,

MR, KANAREX: Then, your Honor, I ask all this testimony
be stricken en the grounds it denles lip, Fanson a falr trial,
equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment, and 1% denles
him due process, .

THE COURT: The objection is overruled,

MR, KANAREK: It is irrelevant -- may I finish?

CieIoDrive.oomm0H|VEs
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THE CGOURT: The cobjection 1s overruled,

MR, KANAREK: I haven't finished the basls for the
oblection,

THE COURT: Go ahead,

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterisl, and improper -

foundation, your Honor,

THE CQURT: The objection is overruled,
Q B! MR MANZELLA: All right, Officer Humphrey,
direotiqg gour attantion to the photographs which are marked

& Pe0p1e33437 for identification.

s

lg‘wi - - .- DO rou.reGOEnize yh& ~=- lett's strike that,

1 ‘1 ‘,:"

L 17* Is thu peréén yqu saw in the Fiat pictured in any

| of these fiVe photOgraphs?

e :1

A f!e& sif. DA

MR, KANAREK: ?DQQGP%QR on the grounds of an jmproper
lineup, '

THE COURT: Tha objection is overruled.

MR, KANAREK: And also on the basis of -~ irrelevant,

. lmwaterlial, improper foundstion,

THE COURT: The objection is overruled,
MR, KANAREX: I haven't finished,
If your Honor would give ne ﬁ continulng objection,
I wouldn't have to do this,
THE COURT: You donft have to do 1t, Hr, XKanarek,
MR, KANAREK: I belleve I do, because your Honor has
specifically stated I do not have a continuing objection,

~ Then, I must -~

THE COURT: It is not necessar& to object to every

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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question,

MR, KANAREK: Then, your Honor, what I'm saying 18 --

THE COURT: In your Judgment -- the Court 1s not golng %o
argus in‘the presénce of thé jury, The Court is not going tp
argie with you at all, State the objection,

MR. KANAREK: The objection is it denles !Nr, Manson &
fair trial, And I must allege thé United States --

THE. QOURT: Donft allege anything. State your objection,

MR, KANABEX; The obJection is, it 1s denial of due
process and equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment ta
the United States Constitution, a denial under Bruton vs,
Pecple of the United States, and ?eOple vs, Aranda, which is &
California case, |

THE GOURT' All riéht, the objection 18 overruled,

ﬁR; KAHABEK* Well, may I -- |

s ”HE COURT: Just state the grounds for the objection,

a‘}-‘_‘.

- 1T

18

19

21

22

23

25

26

by S

28

| "bo not. argye it. .. s

R

._“

fé Hﬁi‘knﬂiﬁﬁK* ihen, Lf 1 may have a continuing objeetion,
I wontt enupc?ate wrj-?

THE GOURT:  You need not objeet ir, in good professioral
Judgmen& thereris no;grqunda for the objection, Mr,. Kanarek,

at any time during the course of this trial, T belleve you

‘have made 1t clear what your points are in respect to0 the

- testimony reparding the Flat, but you may not have & continuing|

cbjection a& broad as you have stated that you would llke to
have it,
Now, be seated and wait for the next guestion,

MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor,

CieIoDrive.comARCH|VEs
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-1 : in} BY MR. MANZELIA: Officer Humphrey, is the wan
2 you sew in the Flat depicted in any of thege photogrdphs
s | depieted in Panple & 37 for identiflcation?

4 A Tés, sir.
2 5 - Q Would you point that photograph out, please?
6 | . A (Witness cmpliem)
) 7 MR, ’m;mm T objeel on those grounds, your Honox.
8 THE COURT: Heretofore gtated?
9 MR. KANAREK: Heretofore atated.
10 THE COURT: The ohjection ig overruled.
n Q@ . BY MR. MANZELIA: Are you pointing o photograph
2 | D, ag In Bokg?
1B A Yes, sir.
s 14 g In People’s 37 for identiffcation?
15 A !Ees,, plr.
i 16 § MAREK' Your Honor, 1 do make a motion for a voir |
?7 . di‘re ;éiv’gidéfmiary hearing.
Bl L THE GOURTs Thempiion, ~-
AN 1 =, MRS KAHARER: *outf’af thg pregence of the jn:‘y.
20 THE GGURT, . 'I!hq motim is denied.
2 Q BY,HR. HANZEI.LA* After you approachad the

® | vehicle, d;l;d you have & conversation with the wen you've

% idéntlﬂed a5 & man in photograph D of People's 377

* 1 MR. RANAREK: Same objections, youx Homor.
% THE COURT: Same zuling.
% . A Yﬁs} slr. -

27

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: ALl pight. Would you tell ns
 what thak conversation was?
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MR. RANAREK: Object on grounds of heaxsay, due process

#nd equal protection undex the 14th Amenduent, irrelevant,
- iomaterial, improper foundation, youn Honory mand I would

welcome approaching the bench to wake the arguments.
THE COURTr You may not approach the bench. 51t down.
The obiection is sustained, '

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: AlL) zight, Officer Humphrey,
were you along or were you working with & partrer on that
date?

A I wag alone. .

| g,.,‘ "fas there anyome e€lse present when you :ppro&ched

| whe’ wehicle, other than you and the man in photograph D of

B

PQO?IJ.’# 37? g “ L '
v Wy sir. el
Jﬁﬂt tha ’fgw? of you?
A Yﬁﬁ: ﬁiﬁ. '

Qoo - ALY, right, Now, when you appxmehad the vehiclae,
did you have a conversation with that man?
MR, KANAREK: Asked and answered, on top of the other
objectlons, your Honox.
THE COURT: Qverruled.
A Yes, T did.
MR. MANZELLA: All right, your Horox. AL this point I

would 1ike to approach the bench to wmake an offer of proof.

THE COURT: ALL right, the Court will hear your offer of |

. proof,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings wexe had
&t thaw bench among Court and doungel, outside the

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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| allegai:im that i:he} Cem:ﬁ is biaged aud prejudiced.

f undei: the co~congpirators' exception to the hesrsay zule et

10 |

. The firet 1 that we would offer to show with thiy witness’a

time produced the pink slip wad registration card?

L

B heaﬂ:ng af the juryz)
mAREK:;ﬁefoxe we start, I wuld like to make an

SEHE COUR’ICS Yw. nasd im:m witke any #llegation, whatever,
We're here #o the Court may heax Mp. Manzella.
MR. KANAREK: Very well, your Honox.
MR. MANZELIA: ¥ have two points o make, your Homox.
The over-sll point 1s the evidence iz adnlssible

forth in Section 1223 of the Evidence Code.,
There axe two polnts that I winld Tike to make.

testimony that Robert Beausoleil bad the pink slip té the Fist |
and the registration card to the Fiat and possession of the
Fiat,
" THE GOURT: Well ==

mz:r.m: I heliave that that’s - weu; the second :,
point is that ~=

THE COURT: Ycu"re; going to phow thak Bemusoleil af this |

MR, MANZELIA; And bad posgession of the Fiak fself.
THE COURT: Aud was inside the Fiat, had the Fiat?
MR, MANZEIIA: Right. ) _ ' |
The second polnt is thig: We A going to offer to
prove that during the em\reraati.on with vegard to the nwnerahip
of the Fiat, with this witness, Mr. Beausolell said that he had
bought the car & week age from & colored man for $200.
Now, we will offer to prove by adother witness that

v CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



4572

1 | Mr. Mangon gave thig other wituess & -~ the Volkewagen micro~
L ) 2 | bus which was Gary Hinman's and at that time told him that

3 | 4f snybody stopped him to tell him that he got the var from

s | & bluck man who was wearing & black beret and Black jacket

. s | and may hllvrh Hesn a Black Panther.
s | 0V uy point in regard ta both of those points is
7 L ;-.t{s.é{ 'rhar. the == strilw tbat.
R The:re ; anbth&r ‘- & third point to my offer of

S prwf ia, and that is we w;l.ll prova that mm approximately
0 | August 1st Rnbert Bqauabl.eil drove the Flat stationwegen and
n afﬁemd ﬂm E‘iur. ntatimmsm to yet another witness,
B2 aw, my pn:l’.ni: regarding all of that is this:
3 | That = we are alleging that Besusoleil was the ¢o-¢mxpimtmz
% | and he was the one that actually dealt the fatal blow out of

%
." , B | all the injuries that Himman sugtained. He wag the one that
' | sctually desit the fatal blow. Ve have to prove that.
" Putting hiw in possession of the Flat and the
B | statements he mede with regard to the Fiat, help us to prove
lc £1s. ° | that, that he wes, In fack, fnwolved.
20
21
22
23
’ 24
a 25
2%
27
28
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le-1 1 Now, in other words, point B, if we allege lManson
® , | told Beausplell to kill Hinman, and if we c¢annot prove that
3 | Manson told Beausolell to k411 Hinman, we have falled in our

s | proof %o prove that Manson is responsible for the murder, using

. 5 this proof that Beausolell did? in faect, kill Hinman or, at
6 least, participated in thé killing of Hinman,
7 1 MR, BANAREK: Well w~- ,
8 MR. MANZELLA: 1'11 be finlshed in a minute,
o | MR. KANAREK: Very well,
v | . MR, 'MANZELLA: The second point, within three or four

T4

n da:#s aftex' the mupder, }am. Iﬁanson told another witness what to
12 | say if he was 5topped irx one of Gavry Hinman'z vehieles.

13 It was, A my opinion, an attempt %0 place the
\ 1 | blame on aomeone eise £ i‘
.‘2 15 | s ‘Beauaoleil's sta?i:ement that he had bought the car
& 16 from a colored man for $200 and 80 on, his corroboratlon of

o that statement of Mansont's, and to my mlnd it shovzs the

18 | common manney iIn which the property was beingl disposed of
1 | and the attempt 5o place blame on percens other than the

2 | Manson Family;

2 I include, also, the wribing on the wall, the
2 | "political pigey." and the paw print,

2 THE COURT: How do you think it comes in, under 1223,

# | being in the course of conspiracy or directed -~ and directed

. % 1 towards the objects and in the scope of the conspiracy?

26 MR, MANZELLA: I do that, your Honor,
2 And I also feel that it 1is circumstantial evidence

. % | and corroboration of HNanson's -— of the fact that Beausoleidl
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' every, as strong as it mdy be, or as weak as it may be, in 1its

- August 6th, some gonsiderable distance away from the site of

did do the kliling and that Manson 1s -- had a particular
idea about how to shift blame for the killing,

THE COURT: You ¢an't use Beausclell's admission, how-
probative force dgainst Manson unless you can show that 1t is
part of the conspiracy, A statement made in the course of
the conspiracy and towards the furtherance of its objectives,
And here we have -~ |

FMR, MANZELLA: Well ~-

THE QOURT: ;- Beausoleil who is in this automobile on
the erime, Albhough, his statements do coinecide with what you -
say you wil), be eble to establish what Manson $old him to say,
the Court does not believe that would be surficient'to permit

the statements t¢ come in.
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MR.. HANZELZ.A; Well, my point, your Honor ==
THE COURY: * ¢£f the record.
MZELIA. Yeaw

(Whereupon & digcuseion off the record ensued. )
THE COURT: On the record,
MR, FANAREK: Yes; your Honor. |
THE COURT: On the vecord. Now, there is the case of
Mitton vs. Evans, & United States Supreme Court case, in
which the Supreme Court sustained a conviction, T belleve, of |
& Georgla court, where the Georgia coury interpreted the
ponspirdacy as still beipg an ongoing thing, even though s
pf the conspirators wed fn jail. ‘
And the statements by one ¢f the eowconsplrators

| to the effect that, "I would not be in this mexs 1f it vere
| not for Evang! ==

MR. KANARER: But your Hooor =-

THE GOURT: ~- was allowed in. And the United States
Supreme Court, interpreting the == I think a2 Georgix
Btatute =- ' |

MR. KANAREK: That's the point.

THE COURT: Which was gimilaxr to «-

MR. KANAREK: No. '

THE COURT: 1223, #nd in which a Line of cages had gone |
farther than the California line of vages hax gote, and
finding that a eonspivacy is an ongoing thing, even after the|
objective hag been obtained.

MR. KANARER: Well, your Honor, the =~ in that
&ecisimi,} the Court made the point that, under the peculiar

Jd
rLaE +
N
[
*
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-
- {3

 and =~ #nd T think they used the -~ the United States

Supreme Court used the words, "Under the peculiar provisions
of Georgia law," or something to that effect.

But the fact iz, that isn't -~ that isn't the
entire story. We have furthermore a fact whéve Mr. Beauso~
leil =~ now, you've got to remember this, and that's why I
uyge the Couxrt to follow what I'm going to say.

THE COURT: Well, M. Kaparek -- |

MR, RANAREK: And that is that Mr, Besmusoleil could hsvel

beéen jointly indicted, tried and so forth, with Mr. Manson.

S Now, the progecution has gune ahead sud gotten

Mr. Beausolell convicted of firagl degree murdexr, wherein he
has the dnath gentence:. Therefors -~ |

‘I'HE COKIR'J:. Are you raiging the point that, ginte he

‘ is; nat: charged, he camot be regaxded as & m—cf:mspiré.tor o

6 1.t

. MR, KANAREK: Wo,, -
‘;" ! m COURT: == £0r. i;hé purpose of the evidence?
KANABE;K: No. I'm saying that due procesy snd ‘
equal pmmét;lm of the 14th Avendment mean that bringing Mr.
Beaumleil inte maie ptoaaedmgs, vhere he has been
;tnnvi,cted, sud whem he = where he has been convicted of
thig very crime ~= deprives Mr. Manson of a fair trial.
That's over and above the =~ the othexr yeasoms.
THE GOURT: All right. That's certainly not & velid

- Yeasoi.

MR. KANAREK: Becauge how -=
THE COURT: FE=xcuse me just & minute.
Do you have anything more ta gay, Mr. Manzella?
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| thisfodictment.

1I'm not convinced, because of =~

MR. MARZELIA: Well, your Homor ==

THE COURT: =~ my view of the law.

MR, MANZELLA: I'm soxxy. I dldn't hear yom.

THE COURT: I am not convineed, Decause of sy view
of the law, ==«

MR. MANZELIA: Okay. !

THE COURT; =~ that this statement would be adulssible. |

MR. MANZELIA: - VWell, there are two points, separate
points,

THE COURT: Not on the grounds that Mr. Ksnarek has
stated, though,

MR. RANAREK: Well; your Honor, that is more or
less like adding =~ like gravy; ox, ym might: say, an
added poink, your Horor. BRecause how can Mr. -=- how can wes«

THE COURT: Do you have anything more, Mr, Manzella?

MR. MANZELIA: Yes. I wanted to separate the two
polnitg: One was the statement; the other was the fact that
he handed the officer the registralion card and the owner-
ship cexrtificats.

Now, in my nind, I can go into t:hat; becauge
that's a continuing sek, If he's in posmsession of -«

THE COURT: The Court believes you can do thit,

MR. RANARER: But your Heonor, it's an dct of & co-
conspirator: The co-conspirator hag been found guilty of
suxder, of this very purder. It means that Mr. Mansm is
denied efnl:tr trisl or the murder and conspiracy coumt in

' ‘_-‘ A ) * -
& . -y o . R T i
. r— e

¢ Yo v
! ca o 4
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How glge -~ becauge it will ultimately come ouly =

24 O
o 2 | 4 will ultimately come out that Mr. Beausoleil has been
s | mnvicted of the.ae.
s | How can he possibly get & falr rrial?
B 5 | mr. (::OWI T can't see that that would be to the

6, prgjudica of Mr. Manson, if that is the state of the record,
“ " EE . KA&EAREK Weu, becausa of the et ~~ the act of the

S ¢ | m:dexg purpgrmdiw mguﬁmﬁ mmg the ~» during the time of

o | the cmsgimya . ‘

w | "'0 . &nid if yéu mke -~ 80d your Honor is golng to
o mgnmct :kb,e jmzy tha;, thg acts and declarations of a '
2 | ga»emnpixata:rz can be nsed against the defendant, is géing o

2a s O ingtruct them to that effect ai; the end of the txial.

u |

i
17 :
8 |
19 -
20
25
22
B |

24

26

27 |
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_ We might Just as well -- 1t's -- 1t certainiy
denles Mp, lignson a falry trial,’
THE COURT: The Court has heard enough in respect to

' that, The Court docsn't belleve the statements are admisaible,

¥R, KANAREX: Néither are the -

THE COURT: -— but the Court does believe that the
finding of the pink slip, the registration card, would be
permissible, -

MR, KANAREX: May I say this?

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I would like to make one more
there was one other stakement that I forgot to mention te the
Court in my offep of proof, and that was that Beauscleil said
that the Pigt was his, ' ‘

I wanted to offey thab statement, on the theodry
that -- ar, on the ground that it proves that Beausoleil 435 in
possession of the Flat; in other words, it'a evidence that he
uis 1n ppssgssion of the Fiat, when he said that 1t was his,

g

o ; ;. How, the reason being thet; again, this isn't an

i’act bhat*ﬁ outﬁiﬂe ‘the' séohe pf the conspiracy, It's evidence
being useﬂ to* shaw that Roberb Beausoleil was indeed part of

the conspibaqwaif',ééf'
MR, KAﬁAREK: He's answered hils own argument, your

-

-5 Tk
.

Honor, iBBﬁ&uSe.ﬁhﬁ'éétﬁ or deelarations of a co~consplrator
can only be used while the conspirsacy is in progress,

The conspiracy is ovdr, snd that includes acts
other than conversation,

And the act of carrying this document is - it is

prejudicial; 1%'s lrrelevant, and it's lmmaterial,

W
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¥

w
£l

‘sz LoE -

‘the killing was to acquire the Fiab dutomobile, «-

. open ‘court, within the hearing of the Jupye)

D of People's 37 ;or identification?

THE COURT:; .Well, he will be able to tie it in, he says,
by showing thét -~ that the pink s&iip, the registration slip,
were plcked up in the gouarse of the proceedings in -- in the
residence in Tapangé Canyon. '

MR, KANAREK: But your ﬁonor —o

THE COURT: And BO ~-

MR, KANAREK: But your Honor, the point is --

THE COURT: ~- 1t ectablishes the truth of the aIlegationT
that - part of the allegutione at least, that the purpose of

iR, RANAREK: But your Honor --

THE CQURT: ~-~ the pink slip and the -

MR, MANZELLA: That's correct, yoﬁr Honor,

THE QOURT: -~ and the reglstration card; and the fact
that one of thé co-consplrators is found in poasession of 1t
is not inadmissible,

MR, KANAREX: Yes, it is, because 1t -

THE COURT: Excuse me, I have overruled your objectlon,

MR, KANAREK: It's beyond the - |

THE COURT: *The Courf will permit i,

MR, KANAREK: It's outside the crime of the conspiracy,
your H@ng?.i'

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

LY

3,0

=
1

' Q”a BX-MR. MANZELLA.; foioer'ﬁumphrey, did you later
learn the true name of the‘parnon youtve identified in photoprs

MR, KANAREK: Object on the grouads of conclusion,

[T
'

-, -, . Xor
w1 R N
e -
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hearsay, irrelevant, immaterial; prejudicial value outweighs
the-probative~va1ue; a denigl of a falr -~ due process and
equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment, your Honor,

THE COURT: The objectionts cverruled,

THE WIINESS; Yes,

Q@ . BY MR, HANZELLA: What was that name?

A, Robert Kenneth Beausolell,

VR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I have a continuing
objeoction? '

THE GQURT: Ho,‘yqa may not,

MR, KANAREK: Then I ask that the last snswer be
atricken on {the grounds’ that it's ~-

THE COURT: Notion to strike is denied.

MR, KANAREK; =~ irrelavan£ and immeterial, And he

| answered it 5o fast, 1 dldn't have a chance o0 enunciate my

objection, your Honor,
THE COURY: Motion 1s denied.
The answer may remaln;
MR, KANAREK: And on the same grounds,
THE COURT: Objectlon overruled, HMotion denled.
W BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, While you were at the
vehlele, the Flat statlon wagon, on Hiphway 101, did ydu-aﬁk

| M, Beausoleil for anything?

MR, K&NBREK- ObJection on the grounds of hearsay;
irxelevant immaterial~ lmproper foundation,
:% : * HE UOURT Sustained,

g e m Imzhl.mv 331& lir, Begusoleéil ~- strike that.

Did you ask P . Beausoleil for the reglstration and

2
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S ‘,<_“ * Yo

ownership c&?&if&dﬁté‘dfjéhg'%iht automobile?

MR, KﬁﬂﬁhEﬁi ,053§gt, your Honor, Irrelevant,
1mmaterial§L£b'; tﬂe seme guestion; improper foundation,

THE ' COURD; | Sustained.

Q@ - BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Offiger Humphrey --

. THE COURT: Did you obtain a pink slip and a certificate

of rpg;atrabion from Mr, Beausoleil?

‘MR, KANAREK: Objee¢tdon, your Honor, Irrelevant,
immaterial; improper foundation; denles equal protection and

due process under the Fourteenth Amendment to kr, HManson,

THE CQURT: Overruled, You may answer,
THE WITNESS: Yes, I did,

“"t‘
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R

Lo _
zb-1 w1-l:ﬂ£f \ @Hﬂ GOURT At that sceng? where you approached the
' 2 white' Fiat' hwa or- %hree miYes gorth of San Luis Obispo?
3 MR. KHHAREK.. Same objection, your Honor,
¢ THE GOURT" S;ﬁb‘r;ling.
cs THS WIINESS: | Yéuy siF, |
6 ¥R, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here what appesrs to be.

7 | a registration sard for a Fiat station wagon, MNay I have thad
8 | wegistration card merked Pecpleis 42 for identification?
? THE COURT; S50 ordered,

10 Let's mee, Is that the white or the pink?

u MR. MANZELLA: The white, your Homor, It's the

2 | registration osrd,

W | . THE COURT: Thank you, Let's see, the pink slip has
A 14 heretoforé—been«marked, has it not? .

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor, Peoplets 34 for
% identification,
THE GOURT: 34,

d BY MR, MANZELLA: Officer Humphrey, directing

17
18

¥ | gour attention to the pink silp, or the certificate of Owner-

ship marked People!s 34 for identification, would you look at
that document a&nd tell us i1l you have ever seen that before?

iR, KANAREK: Object ~~ the sane objecfions, your Honor,
= THE COURT: The same ruling,
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

Q BY NR. MANZELLA: All right. Is that the pink

24
A 25
26

81lip t0 the Piat which you obteined from Robert Beausoleil?

27
.. IR, KANAREK: The same objectlona, your Honor.

28
THE COURT: Same ruling.
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°'q  And thet was on August 6th of 1969; i3 thap

. 3
. 4
P Lo T R P

eorreot® | -, T i

, . Lt ) Sy }
i Yes, sir, _
a AL right.; _Dirbbting your attention to the regis-

Lration nard —

~

LT '.a-‘a"J;« )
IR, KAN&REK. "I hdven't seen that, your Honor,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ~~ %o the Flat ~-
1 apologize, your Honor, I forgot to show it to

| Mr, Kanarek,

10

(Whereupon, the document referred to was exhibited
to lr. Kanarek by Mr, Manzella,)

MR, KANAREK: The same -~ your Honor, same cbjections,

- Plus the added obJection that the prejudicial value far out-

weighs the probative value, on a different issue; that the
régistration card in a vehicle 1s always in the vehicle,
aceording to Callifornia law, snyway; snd sc therefore, it has
no probative value and I1s meanhingless, because practically
every automoblle in Californla ~-

THE COURT: Please Just state your objection,

MR, KANAREK: %Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: What you are doing is arguing in front of the
Jury, And the Court will have to, in order to make 4 proper
ruling outside of the presence of the Jury, will have to call
you to fhe bench, |

MR, EKANAREK: Well, may I approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes, But not to hear from you any more,
You have already made your argument, Just S0 the Court may

make & ruling,
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R

(ﬁh&reupon, the r0110w1ng proceedings wepe had ab

the bench among Gourt and counsel outslde the hearing of the

-
el i

Jury:) e ""'lifiig:

MR, KANABEK- Your.Honor -
Y

”HL ¢0UHT- You've aiready stated your grounds &nd

argued 1it, ' _
The Court finds that the probative value outwelighs

' any prejudicial effect.

The Court findé'that thg obaéction should be
overruled, and does overrule it,

KR, KANAREK; Well, your Honor -~

(Wnereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR, ﬁANZELLA: Officer Humphrey, direeting your
attention to the registration card to the Fiat marked FPeople's
42 for ldentification, do you -~ have you ever seen that docu-
ment belore?

A ern, slr,

Q -Is that the registration card given to you by
Robert Beausoleil on August 6th, 19697 |

MR. KAWAREK: Same objections previously enunciated, your
Honor, '

THE COURT: Overruled, You may ansver,

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Officer Humphrey,
directing your attentian to the back of the pink slip markgd
People's 34 for identification, and in particular to the
top line, where appears the date 7-16-6%, do you recall whether

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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' that date was on the pink slip at the time it was given to you .

By Robert Bedusolell?

MR, KANAREK: Dbjeet on the grounds of hearsay, your
Honor; and in addition to the other grounds, and specifically
a8 to this point, hearsay, improper foundation, irrelevant,
and immaterial, '

THE COURT: The cobjectlon’s overruled,

You may answer.

THE WITNESS: Yes, that date was on there,

Cr e e CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




16

i2

13
14 4
_

16 ]

18 |

19

20

21

23 -

24

26 -
27

28

| 4587

| Honoz.

T
-
L
PR

! BY MR. MANZELLA: AIL pight. After having the

J ¢

&mermtim with Rahert Beausoleil ’ did you then run & check
| on the, reglatration ,and thg license ‘of the Fist?

MR MN&REK" Objadtﬁ o “the grounds of improper Eoundaw
‘tim; irreiavani:g :LMW:ial, conefusion and haaxaay, your
THY, ggmm ’l'hg obj*en,‘:im ia overtulad.
THE WIINESS: On the license number only.
Q  BY MR. MANZELIA: Did you run B check on that

T License mumher?
11 \

-9 Yesg, sir. o
. KANARER; Well, your Homox =<
e BY MR. MANZELLA: And after -=
MR. KAMAREK == may I shiect on the grouwnds of hesrsay?
I would 111:3 to make argument te the Court, on the grounds

- that this means ~-

17 |

THE COURT: You nec,-.dn*t argaa The objectica lg over=
Iﬁlﬁda
) BY MR. MANZELLA: And after ruming that cheek

" on the license plate numbex, did you place Robert Beausolefl B

{ under arrest?
22

MR. KANAREK: Objfect; on the grotnds, your Homor -« the

- dame objections; elgo, the prejudicial value far outwelghs
| the probative value. | '

And T would 1ike to approach the bench to make a
motion, | |
THE COURT. The objection iz overruled.
,MR KANAREK: May I approach the bench?

And

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



Ze=2

3 fiag.

10 |

o

13

14 -

15
16
17

18

19
20

T a

25 |

." 24~

2

26

27

4588

THE COURT: No, you may not.
THE WETNESS: T did arrvest him,
Q@  BY MR. MANZELIA: And what did you do with the

| Flat stationwagon afier you placed Robert Beaugoleil under
| arzest?

MR. EANAREK: Ixyelevent and imai:arul » your Homoz.,
THE COURT: Overruled, '
THE WITNESS: 1 tuxned it over to smpother officer,
who came to the scene later.
Q@ Al wight., Officer Humphrey, plesige spesk up,
80 that we gan all hear you,
What did you do with the Fidt after you placed
Robert Beausoleil under arrest? ' |
A T furned it over to another officer who arrived
&E the scene later. |
Wag that an officer that you had called for?
The dispatcher oyt of my ofifice had called for him.
And you put out a call for #ssigtance?
Ko« They cane.
Q ¢ L see. AlL vight. And it -- and wag the Fiat

> O » £

| Yeft in the custody of that othex Highwey Patrol officer?

': ;‘-aA.

+
to

Yed, air.
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—:i‘

L ¥y
R " 7 . oy - #

- f‘._., AN R U
Al What did you do with Robert Beausoleil at that point

+ Y
HMR. KANAREK: I%rg;§v&@€, imﬁgterial, your Honor,
THE COURF: Sustained, |
o, f . ¥ i : ! .
Q BY ¥R, MANZELLA: - Did: yot ‘take Robert Baausoleil

gome place to be booked?

A Yes, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterdal, the¢ prejudioisl
value cutweighs the probatlive value, your Honor.

THE COURT: The answer way remain, The objection is

1 overruled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, one last question,
Officer Humphrey, ‘
Was the Fldt statlon wagon you've identifiled as

‘People's 1 for identification, was that vehicle thereafter

impounded? :

¥R. KANAREK: Objection, your Honor, irrelevent,
immaterial, hearsay snd conelusion,

THE COURT: The objection ié overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,

MR, MANZELLA: I have no further questions, Thank you,

THE COURT: Oross-examine,

CROSY-EXAMINATION

| BY MR, KANAREK:
26 |

Q Officer, what?s «~ where are you stationed

‘presently?

A - By permsnent assignment ls the San Luls Oblspo area.

«
.
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i

\ ,‘_. LI o7 Ek,: "'1‘
However, last week, and this weéék, I am assigned to Sacramento

for a two-week in-gervice tralining,

) But 8an Luis Obispo is where you are normally
statloned?
A That,'s By permanent assignment, that's right,

Q Is that right?
Arid what wag your assignment on the day that we
are speaking of here, August Hth?
A San Luis Oblspo,
& Was 1t Aupust 6, 19697
A Yes, sir,

Q Now, have you spoken with Officer Whiteley .

| eoncerning this case?
u

A Yes, sir,

) On how many oceasions?

A Im not rezl sure, I would zay four, Four tlmes,
& Have you spoken with Officer Guenther in connection

| with this case?

A Yen, sir.

Q How many times gid you speak to Officer Quenther?
A T would ~- only about twice, I would say.

il Have you speken to any other pollce officers

1 concerning this cage?

A I don't belleve 3o,

¢! You don't bellieve you have, but you may have;
is that it7 L

A I don't mh;right, I may have, I don't recall

"speaking toiépipoaxlelse about 1it.

4

L] o - fi s -
g 7 . - - T T T T
}‘ - R i
[ v .
3 L & G
P . ' LA | M L
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< Exduse me -Just-& moment.,: - "

(Whereupon,. there was an off-the-record discuszion

between counsel at the coundel table.)

MR, KANAREK:-May, I gpprpgchathgiuitness, your Honor?

THE COURT:

You may,

Q

BY MR.KANAREK:

Were any of your conversations

tape recorded that you had with any of these pblice officers?

A Ne, sir, not thaf:I know of.

AY Was there a court reporter like this lady here
at the time of any of your conversations with these police
officers? | |

| A Not that I knew about,
Q Now, when ~~
THE COURT: Ineldentally, ladies and gentlemén, the

fact that Robert Beausclell was placed under arrest by

| Officer Humphray is admitied solely to establish, if it does

indeed establish, the oircumstances under which the authorities |
came into posseesion of the Fiat automobile, And it 1s not
to be considered for any other purpose,
Go ahead.
Q BY MR, KANAREK:
registration to be in a California automobile?

MR, MANZELLA:

Now, Offlcer, is it normal for a

ObJection, your Honor, calls for legal

conclusion,

It calls for speculation, I'm soryy,

THE COUNHT:

Sustalined,

Q

BY MR, KANAREK!

Well, you are famllliar with

Callifornia law?
A Most --

oo
LY

L CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



Jo
1

12

B |

M4

15

16

17

18

20 .
}ﬁime. The officer testiflied there were two tdmes when the

21

23

24

26
1 Honor?

27

k59

ME, MANZELLA: ObJection 1% 1s not relevant, your Honor,
THE COURT: 6u3taiped

I

| cer, to %hgs reﬁistration that we ave speaking of here,

c AT Whan you §topped - i'll wiﬁhﬁraw that,
\ Whan you stop in automobile Qn ‘the highway, do you

 normally ask for the;rebiﬂtration, ‘b0 see the reglstraticon?

.’:},‘a

A Yes, sir, i

& Ang 36316@f5téﬁ5ééftﬁiéféuxomobile and saw the
registration?

A No,sir,

YR, MANZELLA; Objectlon, your Honor, assumes & fact not
in evidence,

THE COURT: Overruled,

] BY MR, KANAREK: Did you stop this automoblle? -

A Ho, sir, |

g But when you camz upon this automcblle, did you cee

| the registration?
1

MR, JANZELLA; ObJection, your Honor, 1t is vague as to

‘gfficer saw the wvehlcle,
22

THE COURT: Sustalned,

¥R, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor, thank you,

THE COURT; You may step down, 0fficer Humphrey,

MR, MANZELLA: Hay Officer Hutlphrey be excused, your

THE CQURT: Mr, Ranarek, any objection?
ﬁR; KANAREK: Very well, Thank you, Officer,

Q@  BY %P.?KRNAR“ Now, directing your attention, Of£1‘

I
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v j-i L.

t

J:i - MR. MANZELLA Yourﬁomr, mylmeammmt to Find

an; axi:ibit,ﬂ, ymr qu:g _
’.IRE GGURT: Yes, ycu may.
{Wharmm, thera was & pause in the pz:oceedingm)
THE GGURT: Ofﬁ thé recond, »
" CWhax‘wpm, 2 digeussion vEf the record ensued,)
THE COURT: On the recoxd. ‘
MR, MANZELLA: ‘Thenk you, your Honois
‘Your Honow, the People’s next witnesg is
Sergeant Paul Whiteley, -

"

PAUYL, J. WHITELEY,

 recalled as & witmess by and on bebalf of the People, having

been previpusly duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified
further as follows:

THE CLERK: Would you state your name again for the

- xecord?

THE WEINESS: Paul Whiteley, Wehel~tee~l-e-v,
MR, KANARER: Youw Hotoxy we'il object to Me, Whiteley

- testifying. He's been in the courtroom during all of the

proceadings and there's been a motion to exclide wituesses,
and we do vhiect o his testimeny.

THE COURT: Sergeant Whiteley ig the investigativa
officer, is he not?

MB. MANZELIA: That ig correct, your Honor,

THE COURT: Very well, the objection is averruled.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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MR. MANZELIA:

Q A1l right, Officer Whiteley, did you recelve a
eall from the California Highway Patrol with regard to the
arrest of Robert Besusoleil?

MR. RANAREK: Object on the grounds of fmpropex
foundation, hesrsey and conclugion. | | :

MR. MANZELIA: Xt is fmundztional, your Honox'

MR. XANAREK: That is still solicitation of heatsuy
without fmdatim, and conelusion, and it is {rrelevént
md imterial,

' Would you vead the question to me, would you,

_Qpiease,? R

'l .

e (Whereupm, the m::rd wan vead by the reporter

as fallwg: g

'*Q% Ait :eight:, foif:er Whiteley, did you
receive a. éalkl feom the Californid Highway Patrol
ﬂith regard to the arrest of Roberkt :Bemwl&ﬁ?"}

THE CQURT¢ The objection iz sustained.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Sergeant Whiteley, &b some i
point during the year 1969, did you go to the San Luls Obfapo
stea office of the Califomia Highway Patrol?

A Yes, 1 &fd.

Q@  On what date did you go there!

A Aungugt 6th, 1969. :

Q Was that in response to 4 call from the Califosmis |

® | Highway Patrol?

MR. KANAREK: Conclusion, hearsday, irrelevant and
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inmatevial.
THE COURT: The objection iz overruled. You may

C 1 smsvwek.
? SARENCE S
{14 A Yes, I did. .

o4, BY MR MANZELEA: ‘Did you theresfter go to A
Anpound S‘mga? b
A ' Yes, T aid..
Q. B that ltha‘,,fiﬁifmia Highwey Patrol Impotmd
- Saxage in San Tuls Obispo?
A Yes, it is
Q AYL right. Did you gee and search & vehicle ak
that inpound garsge? (
A Yog ~~ _
MR KAMAREK: Object on the grounds of the 4th Amendunent,|
#md ask for 2 hearing wmn the grounds of illegal sesrch énd
seizure, 4th Amendment to the Consgtitution, due process and
aqual protection under the 14th Amendment,
THE COURT: The objection is overruled,
A Yes, I did.
THE COURT: And the motion for a hearing &t thiy stage
iz denied,
] BY MR, MANZELIA: All right; what vehicle did
you seazch? .
A I searched & Fiat mtationwagony & 1965.
Q ALl right, divecting your attention to the Fiat
 stationvagon shown in Pecple's 1 for fdentiffcation.
‘Do you recognize the vehlcle shown in that
photograph?

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES-




10

n

iz

13
) I

B

16

w |

18

19

20

21

22

2 .
24

25

26

2T

28

’ i S " .{ ' £y
ATURR I S L U TP B " . 4&
- e o - - — .. .. P .. - . -
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q And wwld ymt identify that vehicle for us? |
A -g.. This 14 the yelitele that I searched on August Sth, |

| 1569, :L'n Sgn luls Obispo at the impound garage.

Q@ ALl pight. Did you find snything in the vehicle?
irvelevancy, imateriality, improper fowdatiom, snd I would

| 1lke to spprowch the bench, if I may, your Homor. This has
| fo sommection with Mr. Manaon.

THE COURT: The objectlon is overruled. You mey answer |
A Yes, T did. | |
Q@ BY MR. MANZELLA: And what was that?
THE GOURT: A1l right, the Court wﬂi hear from you at
the bench.
(Whereupon, the following proceedingd were
had at the bench duong Court and gommael, oukaide
the hearing of the juryi)
THE COURT: What do you think this August 6th geaxch of

. the vehicle will produce?

MR. MANZEILA: It will produce the lonife which could
bave been the murder weapon and it will produce the sheath

' 3n which the knife was, when it was found.

THE COURT: Very well. .

MR. MANZELLA: :Ehat 8 People's 18 and ?eaplé 8 18-A
for identiffcation.. -

THE GOURTM: Very well.

MR, KANAFEK: Well, first of all --

THE ed&m::' The Court will henr from you, Mr. Kansrek.
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| #et oxr declaratiom of & co-consplrator inveighs against &

. Manson ls concernied. And the prejudicial value so contends,

. : Mr‘ !{mzella is doing i,t..,

MR, KANARER: I mske a motion for a mistrial with the
Injection of My. Bobby Beausoleil into this trisl. It is
clearly -~ it means that it is the end of the trlal as far
#s My.Msngon ig concexned, because of the provision thab the

co-conspirator, and that's the end of the trisl ag fay ms My, |

and T make’ - mctim for mliatrial.

_ [ *Ihexe is no way MNr, Manson can get a faly trlal
:!.fz‘ ym bring Bobby Beausoledl into this trial in the way that

e

Whﬁi’m liappenéd. &me;m go far ~-

;o
P |

) P T
$ ’, 1 P
. } R
P i b LL oY
" - 4 -
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3b-1 g THE COURT: The objection is overruled,

- @ 2 - MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, furthermors, I would like to

s | Point out that this knife "eould have been! the death weapon.
4 ‘Thére are a millilon weapons in this world, and for that to be
5 | brought before the jury Just because a knife was found without
6 | any kind of foundation -.

7 THE CQURT: There must be more than a million, and some

8 | of them could and some of them could not be the souree of the

9 | wound.
10 MR, KANAREK: But «-
u THE COURY: And it depends on what welght, if any, the

12 | Jury gives to the possession of the knife by a man who was a
13 co-conﬁpirétor, Beauaqlki}, and the objectlion 1s overruled,

14 | And you have your argumeﬁt?on the record. The Court doesn't

. 15 | wish to hear any mdre on the point,

) 16 (Wherﬁupon, the fnllowing.proceedings were had in
7 | open court within the pﬁgsence-and hearing of the Jury:)
18 | BY MR, MANZELLA: SRR
19 Q Sergeant wuﬁxﬂef,vhat did you find as a result of
® | your search of the vehigle? '+ ' '
2 k MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, lumaterial, improper foundation,
2 THE COURT: You made your point at the bench in connectilon

# | with that and the Court has overruled it, And the Court does

# | now overrule it.

B THE WITNESS: I found a knife in a soft leather sheath
% | in the trunk compartment of the vehlcle, the tire well,
# Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Would you deseribe

the location of the knife and the sheath, please?
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MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial, improper foundation.|

THE COURT: Overruled, ‘ |

MR, KANAREK: May I have a aontinuipg'ébjectipn,lyduf
Honor? | A

THE COURT: No, you may not,

The Gourt, however, would observe that you have

made your point in respeet to this subject. ‘

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: You may answer the guestlon,

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

A Yes, I found the knife in a tire well which was

covered by a rubber.mat and a small plece of fiberboard In the

rear portlon of the station wagon,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Was the knife inside of the
sheath?

A Yes, 1t was.

Q Was 1t over or under the board that you have
descrlbed?,

MR, KANAREK: Irvelevant, immaterial,
THE COURT:  Sustalined,
Q . BY MR, MANZELLA: Was the knife visible from out-

-, ‘. AN . e

side tha‘Véhiclef‘ ?:v L Ly ST
MR, KANAREK:

a H A

Irrelevant and immaterial.

.

THE CQURT: Buat%@ﬁed;i.‘;dgzx:.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA; Was the knife visible without
11fting the tive board which you déscpibed?

MR, KANAREK: -Irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained,
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MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here g photograph

which depiets what appears $0 be the trunk portion of the Fiat

"statiOn wagen, two photographs on a cardboard.

May I have them marked Pecple's 43 for ldentifi-

1 eablon?

THE CQURT: So ordered,
We'll recess at this time,
ﬁuring the recéss you are admonisihed that you are

not to converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else, non

| permit anyons %o converse with you on any subject cohnected
1} .

with this matter, nor are you $0 form or express any Opiﬁion

| on thia nmatter until 1t is flnally submltted to you,

it will be 15 or 20 minufes,
The Court'is going to have to handle a few gther

matters, You are welcome back in the courtroom, however, with

the same admonisnment I have given you on some other matters.
The courtroom, even thougn it is warm; is probably

better than the hallway.' Poor cholce today.
ote .

(mbrning\récess.)

T ’i‘ J:;-

L |
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(P::oceadings had on imrelated matters. )
THE GGURT‘ People vs. Menson?
The record will show that the defenddnt ia

pregent with bis coungel; all the jurors and alternates Are

present and in the box.
You may proceed. |
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Sergeant Whiteley, dizecting
your attention to the photographs marked People’s 43 for

- fdentification, do you recogalze what is depicted fin those

photographis?

4 Yes, I do. .

] All right. Would you identify; starting with
photograph A, - '

A Yes, that's the -~

MR. KANAREK: The mame objectlong, your Honor.

THE COURT: Let's hear your objection. Whak are the
'gxcmds? i

. KANARER: The grownd ls, your Honor, that it's
irrelwmt,, imater:!ﬂ:l; improper ﬁmd&tim,

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Sergeant Whiteley, do the :
photographs shown in People's 43 for fdentification acecurately |
depict the area in which you found the Imife and the shesth?

A Yes. ' |

MR, KANARER: Irrelevant:, immaterial ~- would your
Honor, agk M, Whiteley ==
- 'iEE COURT: Excuse me just & minute.

MR, KANAREK: = not Yo answer so speedily?
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1.

THE COURT{ The answer is stricken,
Are you making & motion to strike?
MR. KANAREK; Yes, youx Homox.
THE COURT: The Court strikes the answer.
And I'11 hear your objection.
MR. RANAREK: My objection is that it's irrelevant,
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q: . BY MR, MANZELLA: All xight.
. ’ " Sergeant Whiteley, do the photographe marked
" A mﬁ B c}ﬁ People's 43 for identificaticm accurately deplet

_'3 ﬁh& knife and gheath vhich you found in the Fiat statfonwagon?

v MR, kANA*REK- ixmlmtnt, fumaterials calls for &
mﬂusim, youx Hmor.

‘Iﬂﬁ IKG,UB.T" ‘I‘he objection I sustained.

_ q BY MR, HANZELIA: A1l right.

e Sergeaﬁt Whi‘telay; divecting your attention
to People's 18 fox identification, the knife, do you
recognize that knife?

A Yes.

MR. KANAREK: Your Hotior, would yourvﬁono:: apk Mr,
Whiteley not to answer #o speedily? It's almost sutomatic,
and T don't have time -~

| THE COURT: His answer did not sppear to the Court
to be wnusually quivk.
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor; I make a motion to
strike.

THE GOURT: The motlonm to atrike is denied.

Q BY MR, MANZEIYA: Is that the knife =~ that is,
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- tlon.

| 18-A for identificatiop, do you recognize that axhibii?

 which you found the knife, 2s a wesult of the search of the

Y A

- attention t:q th;a phﬂl;ag‘::apha marked People's 43 for 1dentifi.ca-.

People's 18, is that the knife which you vhtained ss a result
of the search of the Fiat stxtionwegon on August 6th of 1969,
in San ILuls Oblapo? l

MR. KANARER: Irrelevant, immaterianlf improper fomdx~

THE COURT: The abjéctim'a overruled,

THE WLINESS: Yes,

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Pirecting your sttenficn to
what appears to be a sheath, which has been marked People's

MR. WANAREK: Xrrelevant, frmaterial; impropexr foundd-
tion. |
THE, COURT: The objection's overruled. {
THE WITNESS: Yes, | |
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And iz that the sheath in

Flat stationwagon on August 6th, 1969, In San Luis Obispo?
MR. RANAREK: It assumes facks not ix evidence}
irrelevant n}idt dmaterisl; improper foundation.
R -;Qélffﬂ‘: ‘The oblection's overruled.
S You may angwer.
_A‘I’?E WI'ME&S. : Ye*s,; TR
: Q" BY MR m&zam, ALL zight. Directing your

‘tion, do zhese photogmphs aceurately depict the knife sud
the aheﬁﬁ;}iﬁicl';; yfﬁ -_f?tt}d ;;:iigzaide the tire well of the Fist
stationwagon? ,

MR. KANAREK: Irvelevant, iwmaterial; improper
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| knife #nd the sheath, People’s 18 mnd 18<A, after you found

Gounty Criminalistics Laboratory.

| tiomg the prejudicisl value outweighg --

fmmdatiﬁn; «alling for & conclusion.
THE COURT: Sustained,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, what did you do with the

them?

MR. RANAREK: Irrelevaunit, immaterialy improper founda=
tion, ,

THE COURT: Overruled. You may angwer

THE WIINESS: I tyansported them o the Los Angeles

2 And &4 you alse take sustody of Mr. Robert
Beaugolell and trangport him to Los Angeles County?
MR. RANARER: Irvelevant, immsterial; improper founda-

THE GOURT;, - Sustained.

!
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God? SRR

q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, Sergeant Whiteley, you
testiflied during c¢ross-examination by Mr. Kanarek that someone

else was prosecuted for the murder of Gary Hinmman; 1s that

| correct?

MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Honqr.‘ | |

MR. MANZELLA: That was Mr, Kanarek's cross—examinat;on.
THE COURT: Overruled, |
MR, KANABEK: Well, your Honor, if I may, may I approach.

"the bench?

THE COURT: No, you may not, Overruled,

THE WITNESS: Yes, that's correct.

MR, KANAREK: Then, may I meke argument?

A BY MR. MANZELLA: Who was that person?

MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Honor,

THE COURT: The obJection is sustained,

MR, MANZELLA: I have no further questions, Thank you.

MR, KANAREK:; I have no further questions, your Honor,

THE COURT: You may step down,

MR, MANZELLA: : The People call Mr, Marc Arneson.

‘THE,CL§$K5-£W6u1d you ralse your night hand; please?

j‘ ; Yoﬁ do solemnly swear that the testimony you mey

give in the Qause oW pending before this Court shall be the
truth the whole truth, and nathing but the truth, so help you

e , {v—"

P

THE’WITNESS' I do.

it I!'x .\ 2 . "
. P
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L

mncus Jou msoz«, s

1

called as a witneaa by and on bebalf of the People having been

Pirst duly sworn, was examjneﬁ.and teﬁtified as follows:

THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated,
Please state’and spell; youg TUll name,
THE WITNESS: Harcus John Arneson,
THE COURT: My, Arnmeson, pull that microphone over, and
lean ferward so it's Just about that far (1ndicating) from yoﬁr,‘
lips,

THE WITHESS: DMarcus John Arneson; and it's A-r-n-e-6-0-n,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY ISR, MANZELLA:

Q All right, Mr, Arneson, do you know the defendant

| in this ocase, Fr, Charles Nanson?

A Yes, I do;
¢ When did you first meet lr, Manson?
A Humm ~~ I gness 1t would be the summer of ~.- gt

| Hermona. Beach, about '67 or '68,

3 The summer of 19677

A . Yeah, approximately, I'm not sure of the date, .

MR, KANAREK:; Then I make a motion %o strike, your Honor, |
Irrelevant and immaterlal,

THE COURT: Overruled,

) BY MR, MANZELLA: Directing your attention to the
year of 1968, during that year, &id you see iir, lianson?

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial; improper foundatlon,

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer the gquestion,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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THE WITNESS: What wgs 1t?

Q BY MR, MANZELLA:- Did you see Mr, Manson during «-
=5 X

A
o

A Briefly, in Hermosa Beach,

4

& . Now, did you ever see Mr Manson at a house in
Topanga Canyon? SRR

MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant,'}@matééialg ambiguous, your
Honor, o

THE COURT: The Objedtion's ovebruled,

THE WITNESS: Uh -~ yes., It was on Summit, I belleve,
Summi’ ,

) BY MR, MANZELLA: Xs that the name of the street in |
Topanga Canyon? |

A That'e the name of the street that the house was

‘ ’on'.

Q Now, daid you live at that house on Sumnit in

Topanga Canyon?

A Uh -

MR. KANAREK:; Irrelevant, immaterlel, and ambiguous,
ybur Honor, as to time,

MR, MANZELLA: 1I'll stralghten -—-

THE COURT: Sustailned,

MR. MANZELLA: -- 1t out, your Honor,

THE COURT; I'll sustain the objJection,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Durlng the year 1968, did you
live at a house on -~ &t the house on Summit 1ih Topanga Canyorn-<?

MR, KANAREK: ZIrrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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THE WITNESS: Yes, It was about a weel: before I got

. drafted, or ~~ 1% was May — May 10th I was supposed to be
| drafted, and X w&s ayoiding the drart dand I guess it was about
g week befare 1 got drarted I went up there,

And I think I stayed & month or twe. I'm not sure, |
Naybe a month and a half c¢r so,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: A% the houge on Summlt in
Topanga Canyon?
A Yes,
Q | All right,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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hb-1 1| MR. KANARER: May we approach the bench, your Honor?
. 2 | Q ‘ BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, Mr. Arnegon «=-
5 M2 RANAREK: Pardom?
4 11114 RANAREK: May we approach the bench? In view of
5 » the: i::lme - thia would appear o be a¢ remote In time that
R RS B S S *?441
L CTHE ceua‘r~ mre‘:fuiea.
8 | Q BY I‘R. WZEM Now, duving what month =
0 | T COUR: Gz, ‘the motion s dentsd, vather,
o "1 agmime this 1s preliminary?
| MR: MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor.
2| THE COURT: Very well.
. Q@  BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, during the time =~ strike
. % | char, |
. i5

During what months of 1968 were you living st the
house in Topanga Canyon?
o MB. KANAREK: Irrelevant, lmmaterial, your Honor.
° THE GOURT: Would you approsch the bench? ILuay want to
hear en offer of proof from you,
MR. MANZELIA: Yes, your Honox.

.(Whei‘eup.m, the following procesdings were had
at the bench among Court and coumsel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

THE GOURT: The activities of this man in 1968 - or
those of Charles Mangon -- what do they have to do with the
| Hinmen matter? |
® :: MB. MANZELIA: They establish that Manson kuew or
believed that Himmmn had money; and that -- that during 1968,

16

19
20
21
22

23

o

24

26
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Lh2 1 | Hinman came to the house where Msnson and saveral other
2 | members of his gioup wexre staying in Topanga.,

s | Hinman was over at that house; the VW tus was over
s | at the house on Sumnit in Topsngk Canyony
3 5 | And that Mangon, dg early as 1968, believed thet

¢ | Gary Himman had a lot of money, and that - that that's our
¢ | motive for the killing of Gary Hinman, '
8 THE COURT: Well, does it -~ does your proposed testimony |

s 1| ¥elate to eny statement of Mr. Manson?
U MR, MANZELIA: Yes.
n THE COURT: Yo the effect that he helleved that Hinman =-
2 | MR, MANZELLA: Yes. |
13 THE COURT: == had money?
14 MR MANZELTA: * Yes,
15 MR, KANAREK: Your Honox, thst ig so remote &g to time,
i 6 1 4t's irvelevant and {mmaterial, and it's -
17 THE GOURT; It's & matter of weight, I suppose. And
18 | the Court believes it's adnissible wnder the People's theory, d |
® | MR. KANARER: Well, youxr Homer == |
» m COURT: ~= and would permit ik.
2 MR. KANAREK: But what I am saying ig this: If it's

% loutstde the time of the purported conspirsey, it camnot be an

#dnigaion. An aduission can only téke place during the --
‘IHE COURY: Well, it can be.
. KANARFR; =~ only & == an adpnigsfon can take place
o mlv ifi:emrda.
27; A _ MR. MANZELLA Ce;qtginly it could be an admizsion.,

28 e <
4

KﬁNAEEKiL I’t‘» cm '1: ‘be an adeission, your Honor.

23

%
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cleny.

HAN;ELI.A Certainly it can be.

‘ KANAREK: It's ina&nisai‘ble.

‘, : « MANZELIA: Cerxtainly, 4t can be shown to show a
N e‘

;mte of mind m‘f the defmdam:, in econnection with whgt the
Peﬁpin 'ihte!: on: hope to establish, as @n entry into Hinman's
howe with the ided in; nﬁzd of procuring money E£xom hiwm,
. Raiie Bk your Honor, £t ~- 1% it's in 1968,
they hwpﬁ 't alléged Hie qopgpiracy as of then.
THE GOURT: It does not necessarily have to be within

| the tige of the conspiracy, to ghow that Mr. Manson had that

10

gtate of mind.
ALl right. The Couxt would allow you o proceed

| along these Iixes.

MR, KANAREK: Well, may we have the month, the founda«
tion?

THE COURT: I am gure thet --
MR, MANZEIXA: 'That was the guegtion thak I had ssked,

| that you bad objected to.

(Wherewpon, the following proceedingx were had in
open couxk, within the hearing of the jury:)
Q@ BY MR, MANZELIA: AIL right, Mz. Arnesen, do you
remenber the monthy in 1968 during which you Iived at the

| hovge on Summit in Topanga Canyon?

MR. RARAREK: Your Honox, mey I have & continuing

| objection on relevancy and materiality?

THE COURT: Your vecord inm regpect to that hag been

MR, FANAREK: Thank you, yous Honox, Thank you.

CieloDrive.comARCH IV ES
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Y |
Wb .y | TR COURT:' You hiay gusyer thak questien. Do you
, mnauber e S B
8 - THE m:m}zssz M&y and part of June, I do believe.
4 Q b 'BY MR‘ MZETLA: Now, who else was living at the
: 5 | hoise nﬁ‘Smﬁ: 'af.n.Topang& Canyon, during that period of time?
i 6 A The vest of the Family.
| 2 Q  Was Mr. Manson Liviog there?
8 | A Yeg.
9 Q All right. Do you kuow the names of any other
0 | persons living at the houss diring that period of time?
n A Well, there was Sadie =«
2 | @  Who iz Sadie?
13 A Susdn Atking.
i 1 | MR, KANARER: Trrelevant and fmwaterisl, your Hosor.
5 | THE COURT: Overruled.
N THE WLINESS: Susan Atking. And Lynne, I belleve, was
7t thete.
8 R Is that Lyme Fromue?
19 A I guegss. I'm riot: sure of the last name.
. h = I guess old Bruce waz there.
n | g Do you kuow old Bruce's last name?
. A Moy I doa't. I didn't even kuow he was old Bruce
S mtil Tiew Bmae came. |
2 @  Now, do you kuow 2 mad by the nime of --
*. % MR, KANAREK: Well, may that comment be stricken, your
® | Honox, that last comment?
" THE GOURT; Aftex "No, I don'k," that's stricken.
® THE WITNESS: Okay.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Do you know & man by the nsme of
Bruce Devis? -
| A Yed,

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant apd imuaterial.

THE GOURT: Overruled.

9 BY MR. MANZEILA: Now, that is not the pergon you
are referring to &g old Bruce; is that correck?

A That's corzeet.
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Now, was Mary Brunnex living at the house on

| Summit In Topanga Canyon 1h Hay and‘June of 15682

A Yes, ’

MR, KANAREX; Irrelevant and immaterisl, your Honor, .

THE CQURT: The answer may remain, The objection is
overruled, ‘

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Was Bobby Beausoleil living at the
house during that perilod of time?

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterial, your Honor,

THE COURTy The objection is overruled, You may answer.

THE WITNESS: Bobby was coming and going. He was theras,
I think -- he cams once while I was there, and then he took
off again,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA:; A1l right,

And Mpr, ﬁrneaon,_please use this hand-held mi¢ro-

phone 80 you can kéep it close $o your mouth,

Directing your attention to the flve photograpiis
marked People's 37 for identification, do you recognize the

| people shown in these photographs?
21 -

A Yes, all of them,
Q All right, Starting with photograph A, would you

pailnt them out for us, please, and name them?

MR, KANAREK: That's iIrrelevant and immaterial, the
fact that he knows people, your Honor,

THE COURT: Overruled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Who is shown in photograph A?

A Susan Atkins,

ey CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Susan Atkins,

¥ho 1s shown in photograph BY
That's Charlie,

Charles Manson?

Yes,

Who 1s shown in photograph éz
Hary ,

Is that Mary Brunner?

Yeg,

Who 1is shown In photograph D?
Bobby . |

MR, KAWAREK: Your Honor --

Q ' BY }IR. MANZELLA; Bobby Beausslelil?

P e P P PP PO P e PP

—_—

A . .Jﬂobby Beausoledl or Cupid or Jasper, I guess,
.)1d" Are thuse the nanes he 18 kriown by?
o _ Xea,. .
8" nd who L5 showh 15 . photograph E?
A

ﬂN&w Eruceﬁ
Q Do you knaw any other name for him other than
New Brues"™® i ., 4

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, irrelevent and immaserial,
THE COURT: Overruled, the answer may remain,
Q = BY MR, MANZELLA: Row, during the time that you

1 were living a8t the house -~ well, strike that,

' Were other people living at the house on Summit

A1l right, please point the microphone 2t your —-

- in Topanga Canyon during that period of time, as well as the
pecple shown in bhe photwgraph you've identified?

CieIoDrive.com ARCHIVES
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1 A  Yes, but I can't recall, you know, their names oy
2 | anything, But there were, oh, I suppose, 15 people all told,
3 1‘ maybe, .

4 5 Q@ . All xight. Okay, Now, did MP,‘Mahson in your

5 [ﬁpreaanea aver refer to the group as a whole by somé name or some

6 | term?

7 HR.,KANABEKz Irrelavant and lmmatérial, your Honor,
8 THE COURT: Overruleg,

s | THE WITNESS: None, other then the Family, I guess.
0 | 4 .  BY MR, MANZELLA: The Femily?

oo ..éé:jft%he Family, yeah, |

'J%'Es 3 A'Q Now, during that period of time in 1968 -- now,
j3if again,jx?m.rererrtng ﬁn hﬁa mpnths of May and June, when you
| were seen at the house on uammit in Topanga Canyon, did you
B | meet map by, the, name’ of Gary Hinman?

6 | A " I den't think I wae actu&lly introduced to him,

7 | put I reeall him-qeming‘qp? He‘had, th == a little Nash

1B | Hetropolitan, something like that, a little American car.

v oy Q 'Nhéngycu say he caﬁé up, to what are you referring ér'
| to where arve yom referring? .

B A He .came up to the house on Summit,

2 & K11 might,
B : All right, dimcting your attention to the man

# shown in People's 4 for identifilcation,

® ’ Do you recognizé that person?
® MR, KANAREK: Xmproper lineup, your Honor, Object £6 -

7 THE COURT: Objection overrulied,

2 MR. KANAREK: w- due prcéess gnd equal protection,
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THE COURT: Objectlon ?ver?uled.
THE VITNESS: Not really.
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: A1l right.
Now, the'Garnyikﬁaﬁ thaélyou saw at the house on

Summit in Topanga Canyon, did you ever go to his house in

- Topanga?

A I didn't realize it was his house, bubt I guess 1t

,'was. It was on 0ld Topanga. And the only thing I recall
! about it, actually, you had to go up a lot of =stalrs To get vo

it and 1% had a tree growing up through the living room,

& All right,

MR, KANAREK: NMay that be stricken as not responsive,
your Honor?

THE COURT: Overruled, It may remain,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, was Gary -- now, the man
you knew as Gary Hinman, was he at the house at - was that on
0lad Topanga Canyon Road?

A Yes, it was,

& Now, was the man you knew as Gary Hinman, was he
- there when you went to the house?

A No, we went over there and there was no one home.

8 Now, directing your attention fo the six photo-
graphs which have been marked People's 5 for identification,

In looking at those six photographs, can you tell
us whether or not you recognize the house shown In thosze
photographsa?

A It looks like the house I went to, yes,
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S5a~1 1 Q Now, during the time -~ that is, .the months of
B e S}
.- ? | May and June of 1968, while you were staying with the e gt

3 | the house with Mr. Manson and the others, did you, eve:: heat
g M_mmmm

4 | Mr. Manson mak:a any statements about: Gary Hinman?

- 5 MR, KANAREK!: calling for a conclusion, hearsay and
i 6 improper founddtion, irrelevant and immsterial.

T THE COURT: Overruled.

8 A I recalld him mentioning Gary Hinman was a

9 | mupician and & == he was pretty well off fmanciall

T e e e ""*"‘"“‘—-m-h
0 1 guess.
no Q BY MR. MANZELIA: [Now, do you remember anything

2 1 more specifibally about what ¥r. Manson said about -~ using
B | your words "being pretty wellloff financislly"?
¢ 14 MR. KANAREK: Leading shd suggestive, argumentative,

.’ 15

16

improper foundation, irrelevant and fmmaterial.
THE COURT: Sustained. ] It is leading.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: | Can you be any more specific
about what Mr. Manson sg8id? |
MR. KANARER: That's a:ngentative. I object to the

form of the question, your Honor. H{a‘s objecting to -~

| THE COURT: The objectfon is overruled. o
A Actually, all I recall about Charlie talking about |

% ® Gary ig == @as he yas a musiclan and he had g som; l;aov;te“y:;‘ -

* 2 . BY IR, MANZELTA: AL right.

’ l-A? i You know, he vas pretty well set. I guess he had

, N d schocrl ox taught ima schopl or something, I don 't know.

Py % BT - § DEFENDANT I 'dop™t; ftnd your telling the truth.

Q ,B?.' IjiR, MANZ}?:LI:A' Now, 1968, and in particular

S
R IPE

17
18

1 |

20
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26
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w~ . .
DRI . A
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YR I
26_ - ¥ f ~

o i 1

directing your attention to the year 1969, did you live 4t g
place by the name of "Spahn Ranch" in Chatsworth, California?
A Yes, I did.
Q@ And spproximately during what months did you ==

| in 1969, did you live at Spahn Ranchf

A Well, I stayed there while I was AWOL f.rom the

. Service. And that was == well, I didn't go right wp there

directly when I was AWOL. It was Febmary through May.
Q 19697

A Uh~huh. :
Q And who was living at Spahm Rench -~ strike that,
Did you see some of the people who were living
at Spahn Ranch during that time?
A Yes, T did.

Q All right. Who was living at Spahn Ranch during

. that per:t.oci of time?

- KANAREK: Irrelevant, imaterial, improper fqmdatiomf
3 It is ambiguous, your Honor.

THE COURT: Objection is over::uied If you know., If

[ you know, you may snswer that.

A Uk, g0 many names.
Sadie, Snake -- i
Q Who is Sadie?
A, susan Atking.
P Snake.
. f b, Is Snake =~ who :l.s Snake’?
A Ly L‘ynne ?111&8%11:1. 5 3

" Q e D:Lanne Bluegtein?
»}uﬁ‘ "3;*.?.

.4 e ’\
RSN TN )

R
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5a-3

doed

A Dianne Bluestein.
‘ 2 MR. KANAREK 'Leading and suggestive, your Honok,
8 | by Mr. Manzella. Ask that lagt atatement be stricken.

4 THE COURT: The answer may remain. The objection is
5 | overruled.
. 6 A Uh, Clem, Bruce, Mary, Patti, Sandy =~ I don't
7 | know, a :Eew more people were coming and going.
8 Q' ‘BY MR. MANZELLA: A1l right. Was Mrx. Manson at
.9 5-,.1;;11% ;cénch? ’
10 | P A Yes, most oﬁ the time.

11 i‘ " ﬁw, ﬂmrécting ydur attention again to the

{ photographs 1 haVe already shown you, those photographs marked
People's 37 fq_r :Lﬂepl:ifica,t:ton, the photographs of the five
¥ | people. |

‘ i, ar ¥
5 Py
»

16

13

EY ]

Wére 'ih:l'iesev p;oiale living at the rainch from
February to May of 1969, living at Spahn Ranch?

’ MR. KANAREK: Improper foundation, irrelevant and
immaterial, and may I inquire op voir dire, your Honoxr?

| THE COURI: The objection is overruled. The motion is
I denied. |

21 |

17 -
18
19
20
, " You may answer.

= A AIL of them except Bobby, and like always, he was
. ® coming and going.

“ Q When you say “Bobby," you're referring to
photograph D; Robert Beausoleil?

A Yes,
. : Q Now, after leaving the ranch -~ strike that.
Did you leave the ranch in May of 19697

26
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S5a-4 N c A _ Yes. P

. C R . i And did yqu ;thezzeafter return to Spahm Ranch
s | durmg the year 1969?
s | A Yes. .'3 | ‘
5 Q ‘ And when dic}, you return?
| A I "2 Hot' sure of the actual day or date, but it
7 | was either late July ox early August.
e . Q 19697
o | A Yes.

10 Q All right. When you returned, were the same

n | people living there that had been living there when you left
5b £ls. 12 | in May of 19697
13

14,

16
17 .
18
19
20 -
21
99 ‘ ' N ‘ i
23 |

24

-

25 |
2 .

b1
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~ 5b-1 1 MR. KANARER: Calling for a conclusiom, your Honor.
. 2 THE COURT: Overruled. You maﬁr answer.
| 3 A Un, I think go, But, like, you know, I didn‘t
+ | go around and take a roll call or anything. Like I didn 't
s | know who had left or who had come.
6 Q BY MR, MANZELIA: But you saw gome of the same
ﬁ 7 | faces ag whep ‘f"you had 1efi:? o
; > | s,
o . T Q, " A1l gight. Was Mr. Manson there?
0 : A | Yes.. . Coron
1~ sQ L Was. Mr., Beausglei,l there?
2 A Yes: . - .., .
1B | Q A?l:;'; ;ig}ﬁt.‘ ﬁas & man by the name -~ strike that. ‘
. LA Dc you, know a,men by the name of D&n:ny DeCarlo?
. 5t Aé Yes.
! 16 Q@ - Was he there?
I MR. RANAREK: Irrelevant snd immaterial, your Honox.
18 _ 'THE COURT: Overruled.
w o[ A Dammy was there, yes.
» | Q BY MR. MANZELTA: Now, was Danny DeCaxlo there
4 | any time during the p.erio}l of February to May of 19697
2 A Yes. ) '
N 2 Q He was there when you returned in lake July or
% | early August? .
I A Yes. -
% o) Now, did you go to the ranch slone or did you go
.' ¥ | with gomeone else in this latter period, that is late July
% | or early August of 19697
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5b-2 o A A friend of mine, Joe, came alone with me.
. . Q qu, while at the ranch in late July or early
s | August aﬁ’ 1969 did you have 8 conversation with Mr. Menson?
4 Iy fA Yes, we got there in the eévening.
. " y i T All xigb:t Now,‘ di{d the convergation take place
; | at this timé, that is, 1ate. Ju{y or early August in 1969?
? T A %Ygs. Y 5 ; ’
& Q "{«Ihere atd the eonversation take place?
o | A" FIt vas right out-in front of the movle set thing
0 | there by the saloon and undertaking office, I guess .
n - 2] All right. Directing your attention to the | |
12 | photographs which have been marked Pecple's 36 for identifica- .
13 tion.
N u |- Is the area at which the conversation took place
. s | shown in any“ of these photographs?
4 16 A Yes, right here (indicating) by the saloon.
¥ @ You're pointing to photograph E of Pecple's 367
18 A Yes, I am.
Y - Q - All. right. Did it take place In front of any
20 ‘imiiding which is marked or designated in any photograph
21 | itgelf?
-":2'. - A Yes, the saloon.,
% Q How ig that bullding designated in the photograph?
’ 24 A "F," T guess.
" % 1) Well is there a sign on the building 1tse1£'2
% - A Oh, yes. It says "Saloon!.
. L Q A11 right.
. ® Who was present during the .éonversa-tion that you

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES..




4624

5b-3 . | bad with Mr. Msnson? ‘
. o ‘A Hmm, myself, and Charlie, and Bobby. I believe thak

‘ , | Joe had gone inside to talk to Dammy. I don't think Joe was
s | right there. I'm not sure.

y 5 Q Now, by "Charlie,” are you referring to Charlie
¢ | Manson?

7 A Yes, I am.

8 Q. And by "Bobby," are you re,férring to Bobby

s | Beausoleil? ' ‘ '

10 | A Yes, I am.

1 | g And by "Damny," are you referring to Damy

12 | DeCarlo? . '

1B | A - ?é‘%‘.

, O Q.*-v;f Eléi}, wauld you tell us what the conversation was
. 5. that *you had with Mr. ManSon in late July or early Augugt of
L |deesy [ D Tl

w | KaNAREK. Well, your Honor, that's ambiguous as to

18 time and I must: objec.;: on the grounds of improper foundation.

® ' THE COURT* The. objection, 1s overruled.

20 |- KANAREK* And, also, hearsay, {rrelevant and

21 "_imatgriality.

2 | | THE COURT: The objection is overruled, . :
| 28 - . A Uh, we got up thexe in the evening. And after the |
’ % | greetings or whatever, uh, Charlie askgci 1£.1 needed a bus.

s % | And I was driving'a car at the time. And Joe had & car.

% | And neither oné of us really needed it, you know, for actual
#1 | trangportation.
# | MR. KANAREK; Your Honor ==
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e

| *bfY the f&efen&ant.)

=

THE DEFENDANT: The car you were driving, fellow.
A" Uh =~
THE DEEENPANT‘ The car you were driving.
o (Whereupon, further inaudible comments were made

.- - a . o
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5b-5 3| 1 THE COWT: Mr. Manson.
o 2} ¢!/ mE DEFENDANT: T don't kaow why |
3 e 'IEE GOURT"er.,Mms yoh "1 have to be quiet or you'll|
s | have to 1éaVe. ‘ :
5 | MR. KAI{A"RE,Ke ; I:Ia;f:that be stricken?
. 6 | THE coIJ'R-"Tz ’ I_ didn't hear you.
! T MR.': ?.AKAREK* A *;_)t;r'tim there about giving some back=

¢ | ground he didn't meed the car. That's mot conversation. Was
9 that the actual conversation? | .
0 | THE COURT: Read the answer to me, would you, please?

n | ‘Part of ‘it should be stricken.
2 THE WIINESS: The bus was offered =~
) THE COURT: Just & minute.

¥ 14 Read the angwexr to me.

. 5 (Wheret;pon, the answer was reid by the reporter
6} as followss

n | . "A hﬂh, we got up there in the eVeniﬁg.. And
18 after the greetings or whatever, uh, Charlie asked if
I needed a bus. And I was driving a car at the time.
And Joe had & car. And neither one of us really

1 |
20
2 needed it, you know, for sctual transportation.")
% ' THE COURT: The entire amswer will be stricken.

| Listen carefully to the question, and then answer
S it s &nd then stop and listen for the mext question.
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Mr. Arneson, when did you
' arrive ab the Spahn Ranch during the day?
A Late afternoon or evening.

Q Was it the same day that you arrived that you had

23

2

27
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Sh-6 . the conv‘ersation with Mr, Manson?
. N A Yes.
s | Q Now, would you tell us what Mr. Manson gaid to
s | You and what you gaid to him?
, : A He agked if I wanted a bus or if I needed the
6 busg.
i " g And, uh, neither one of us actually needed it.

s | But between the two of us, Jae and I, we c.ould put it to use,
N 80 I accepted the offer.

10 MR. KANAREK: May that be stricken? Ig that an actual
1 conversation?
12 THE GCOURT: The answer "I accepted," and thereafter is’
13 | stricken. And the other wegponse, "Nelther one of us needed
; 16 | LM .
. 15 MR. MANZELIA: Your Honor, may I ask him 1f that wag the‘
) 16 | actudl -~
w | - THE COURT: Just relate the conversation,
18 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: A1l right, did you tell that to

1 | Mr. Manson or ig this something that’s just going through youx
20 | own head at the time?

21 MR. KANAREK: Axgtmentative.
2 | MR, MANZELIA¢{ I'm trying to find out 1f that was a
» | conversation. ’ '
24 THE WITNESS: I can't remember 1f that wds part of the
* 25 con\rersation EO -
% | KAKAREK‘ May the wilness be agked mot to address --
.' # | - THE COURT: Yes, don't talk while Mr. Kamarek is talking, |

6 fig. > ,ﬁoiﬂﬁd you, :pieaae. e e e

AR R CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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faql 1 MnjlkANAREﬁ: The word "that," your Honor, mekes the
.' 2 | question amblguous.
3 THE GOURT: Mr, Kanarek's objection is overruled,
4 -, Now, would you restate your ques#ioné
§ MR, MANZELLA: I'm sorxy.
6 | ~ THE COURT: I'll strike the answer, And start over
z 7 | again, '
g |’ MR, MANZELLA: Thank you, your Homor,
9 Q Now =~
10 THE CQURT: Now, walt until Mr, Kanarek's objectlon 15

u | finished, and then you can answer, after I have ruled. That's
12 | how the proceduve is,
1B Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Mr, Arneson, would
b ¥ | you tel; ug what Mpr, Manson said to you, and what you said to
® 5 | him? | ' |
16 A He asked if I'd llke the bus,
w o a A1l right. - .
1 A And I said, "Yes.,"
E @  Did you ask him at that time anything about the
20 i paperé for the bus?
2 A I asked him i1f he had the reglstration, the
22 { pink slip, o
= | q And did Mr, Manson reply to that when you asked him|
24 | that question?
¢ % A He éa‘id, 1¥eg
% Q Now, were you able to see the bus at the time you

2 | had this pert of the conversation with lir, Hanson?

". % A . ¥o!
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Q fhf‘bid yéﬁiég;some place else in order to see the

bus?,
" Yes. We vicns out back to the ranch house,
Q And how did you gef out back to the ranch house?
A In a Jlittle white station wagon?
& Was it a Flat?
A I belleve so, yes.
Q All right, Who dxive the Fiat?
A Bobby.
123 Bobby Beéusoleil?
A Yes,
Q Was anyone else in thé car besides you and Bobby

,llBeausoleil? If you recall?

A I don't actually recéil, no,

q Al right, Dirécting your attention to the Fiat
station wagon shown in People's 1 for identification, do you
;reQOghize the vehicle shbwn in those photographs?

A Yes, Thab's it,
‘ ] Anid is that the Flat station wagon in which yqﬁ
- drove to the back ranch houée with Bobby Beausoleil?
A Yes, it is, ‘ |
Q How do you récognize that Fiat? ,
A Well, mostly because of the radiator sticking out in|

}'frong. It had an engine in it ©that wasn't standard equipment.

It was a modified thing.,

43 A1l right. Do you have some knowledge of aubomo-

MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterial, your Honor,
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THE COURT: Susbalned,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. Did you ever do any
work on automobile engines for Mr. Manson?

MR, KANAREK: Irrelgvant and immaterial,

THE COQURT: Ovérruled

THE WITNESS: Yes, a little,

Q BY MB, MANZELLA: And when was that?

MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant and lmmaterlal, your Honoﬁ;

THE COURT: Sustained, The Court c¢an't see the

_ materiaiity of this line of questloning,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Mr. Arpeson, during the period

- of February, 1969 to May, 1969, while you were living at

Spahn Ranch, diq you work on automobliles &nd automobile
engines at'bhé Spahn Ranch?

o MR.{KAEEBEK' Irrelevant, immaterial, your Honor, |

| THE COURT: Do you wish to approach the bench and make an

MR. MANZELLA~ Yes, your Honor.
(Whexeupon, 6he following proceedings were had ab

+ the bench, outside the hearing of the Jury:)

THE COURT Mr. Manzella, why are you asking about this?
MR, MANZELEA: Well, because he lived at Spahn Ranch.

: And 1 am trying to get out of him what he did while at the
" Spahn Ranch,

THE GOURT: What difference does that make?

1 He might have gone filshing, might have --

MR, MANZELLA: Well, we could bring that out, too, The
polnf -
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~- Was ~- at least, among'the people who lived there, the kids

| who lived thers -~ that Hanson wag the leader éf the group that
| 1ived at this ransh, at the Spahn Ranch; and Manson -~ that he

| a1d work on gutomohiles for Manson.

| ais 'ma;‘:erztal, £ bhls.. -

THE COURT: Why?
MR, MAHZELLA: JIt's an offer to show that Manson was the

THE GQURT: He might have collected string, might have
‘ R G )
-Flown kites and done a number of things. But I don't see thak

= §
t i . L ' =8t ".“
. . e N
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-

MR, MANZELIA: Well, the materiallty is that he didn't

| do those things. He worked on automoblles for Manson.

THE COURT: Well, ask him things which would indicata

3 thﬂta

MR, MANZEITA: Well, I asked him, How mich more direct
can I be? ' . k
THE COURT: ZThe Court will sustain the objection -«

MR, MANZELIA: All right,

THE COURT: -~ to the question.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court, within the hearing of the jury.)

Q BY MR MANZELIA: Did My, Beausoleil drive you to
the bus?

A Yesd.,

@ Directing your attention to the Volkswiagen bus
appearing in People's 2 for identification, do you recognize
the vehicle ghown in those photographu?

A That's the buk I took yes.

=] I'm sorry. I didn't hear you.

A That is the bus. -

Q Tﬁat:thebusymaawmthesm!mmchmrmg

) fate July or early August of 19697

A - qu ; it 1is,
PR ﬂnw, did you notice smything unusual about the
-ignition or the ignitim Mtﬁh oﬁ the Volkswagen bus, when

KAHAREK* Galling for a eonclosion, your Homox.
THE coum': L merxu‘.!;ezdf.

» :, - 2o B
LI ' .
v 5 '
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6a~2 1  THE WITNESS: Well, the ignition switch was bypassed.

@ 2 | Q  What do you mean by thak?
o1 A Vell, it vas hot-wired.
s "} And would you describe what you saw?
5 | MR. KANAREK: Youx Honow, ¥ would ask that that be
\ 6 stricken on the basts of no fm&atim for such & gt&termm
’ 7 THE COIRT: Sustdined.
8 MR. BANARER: It would be a conelusion.
o | Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Mr. Arneson, hdve you ever worked.
1o | on sutomobiles and sutomobile engines before? '
no MR. RANAREK: Objection, your Homor, Irvelevant and
2 | immaterdal. |
B THE COURT: Overryled.
L u | THE WIINESS: Yes.
. 15 Q BY MR. MANZELIA: And what experience imra you. had |
! 16 | in that £leld? "
7 [ A Geneval vepalr work.
18 Q_- "H;-iw you. ever worked as a mechanic?
1 g ;; ~ “ ’ﬁot: in #n sutonoblile deaiezship oxr anything.
2 3 4 xgogamycle shop, yes.
2L ﬁl Ym have mrked in a mpto::cyg:e shop?
. i Yes- = | -
. B Q %mve ymi war worked #d a mechanic on Spahm Ranch? |
% | A Yes. I didmechanic work there. It wems't |
" actually my‘ :fbb, Im: I
® 2 For whom did you do that work?
® o | MR, RANAREK; Imuaterial, irrelevant.

28

THE COURT: Susteined.
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g4 ol

| pertad of tine wign you Vere exeninisg the bus -~ vas the bus

| there with me, buk I'm mab suve who else went.

shoxrted it out with @ serewdriver.

MR. RANAREK: Calling for & conclusion.
THE COURT: Sustained.
R BY MR. MANZELLA: How, describe what you saw with
:zegard to the w;lrea of the fgnition in the Volkswagen busg.
: They were hanging out from mider the dash.

,d ch,nthetimymsawthehmwordurmsthnt’
started? ! Was ihe mgm; started?

& ﬂes, i,t uis.i .

Q And who started the engine?

A yhhly = 2'm really not mive. I think Bobby went
back ther& with me m& == 1 know Bohby Beausoleil went back

Bub T know it was started when I weg back there.
Q Did Mr. Manson g9 with you in the Fiai: to see
the Volkswagen lms?
A I'm m;n; certain.
) AlL right,
Now, did somebody stark the Volkswagen engine?
It weg stanted, yes.
And did you see how 1t wag started?
Yes, I did,
And how was that?
A Well, he twisted two wites together, and then he

£ > O

MR, KANARER: Your Honor, may that be stricken ==
Q BY MR. MANZEILA:; And did you -~ ‘
MR. KAi‘IAREK -~ ag & conclugion, about the "shorted o,
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1 | And we

g THE COURT: Well, the motion is dented.

3 The angver may remain. _

4 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And did you gee & key fn the
s | dgnition switch?

6 A Yoz,

. Q@  Now, after you exemined the Volkswagen bus, did
8 | you go into the Flat again?

o | A Uh =~ no. The bus was dviven back up front, up
0 | to the wein ranch, |

11 '

12

13 -

14 ;

B R

16 O | ;; )

i: i) o ::‘.'.'— oy NN " ’e yi

1 ) . . I

20 i }"*1 .w;':‘ ; N

21 s . ey

22

23 I

24

25 i

2 |

27

%

4635

" CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES



65-1

10

1

12

1B

o

15

16

1

18

19

20

a

22

23

24

26

2 |

28 )

4636

the ared deplofed in the photosraphs youtve already identified
in People's 36 for identification?

did you again have a conversation with HMr. Manson?

with Danny., I don't know,
" but Iwm not sure of who it was,

Mr., “'Mannohn‘ 8t that vime?

k1

SN
R

) A} right, Did you drive back to the mein ranch?

A, Yean,
& and when we say the maln ranch, are you referring &d

A Yes, The saloon area, you mean?

Q Yes,

A Right, yes,

Q- Now, did you drive back in the VW bus?

A Yes, I drove the bus,

43 And did someone else drive the Flat?

A Yos, |

g And who was ‘thgb?

A I belleve ‘11:' was Bobby. But I'm not sertain,

Q Now, after you returned to the main rensch buildings,

A Yes,

S And who was present at that time?

& Myself, Charlie and Bobby, I believe,
Q Was anyﬁﬁe else present » 1f you recall?
4 | Uh, -~ I think Joe had gqné in to drink somé béer

There way have been a girl or two standing syound,

Q 411 right, Would you tell us what was said hy

o

MR, KANAREK; Irrelevant, immateriel, your Honor,
- :”.0:,‘ < s e
THE COURT: Overruled, '

s
e
»
ES
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W
{ was suppoued to as:ume he waa a Black Panther.

e N L. ,"_- "ac- '!. ﬁd 3“
Ceattopr fy G < it

THB-Wl NESS‘ Well, I asked for the pink slip, and
M

Charlie sent one of the girls to get it., And when the pink

W
:lip got back Chariie gave it to me and —- and when ho gave 1t

"

_ zo ne, he asked me, irI ever got in 2 hassle over the regisn

< tration, to 3ay that 1 got 1t from Gary Hinman, who 1 -~ I

-

T e —r =~ -=.

™4  BY MR, MANZELLA: Did Mr, Hanson hand you the pink
s1lip to the Volkswagen bus? |

MB., KANAREK: Calling for & conclusion, your Honer,

THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer,

THE WITNESS: Iwm really not positive if it was Charlie
that handed 1t to me or one of the glrls who he sent after 1,
I'm not sure,

Q BY R, MANZELLA: When bthe -~ did one of the giris

return to where you were standing with Hr, Manaoné

Yea,
Q And wvaa it after that thab you received the pinik
s11p%
A Yes,
§ And wag that the pink slip to the Y@lkswagen bus?
A Yes,
Q Now, was Mr, Manson there when you recelved ﬁh&

pink slip to the Volkswagen bus?
B Yea, he'was.'

MR, HANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here what appears to be

.,m certified copy of a certificate of ownersnip o a Volkswagen, |
27 |- -

' is‘ nay I have that marked EeOple's 44 for identifi~

-~

437 -
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| accument that you've seen before?

.| Honor,” :Irrelevant, incompetent; no foundation,
. Bomor,”,

it . ° 7 MR, MANZELLA: It's & certified copy.

' . mea e
| hes been ho foundation laid,

| that the Court will call them before 2:00 ot'clock,

| opinion on the matter until it is finally submitted to you,

THE GOURT: So ordered,

Q@ . BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Mr, Arnescn, directing
- your attentlon to the exhibit which has been marked People's 4l
| for identification, do you recognize that as a copy of a

MR, KANAREK: I object on the best evidence rule, your

i?’7ﬂﬂusﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂxi; Thatts not the point, your Honor, Therse

THE GOURR:' May I see 1t2
L (Padﬂeiiﬁséhe procsedings while the Court perused
the exhibit,y ! 7
THE COURT: It's 12:00 otclock, iadies and gentlemen,
The Court will declare a recess until 2:00 o'elock
at this time -~ 1:45 on those other matters, Mrs, Holt,
| Try t0 get hold of Mr, Latiner and let him know

Diaring the recess, you are obliged not to converse
. anongat yourselyes nor with anyone else on any subject

. conhected uiﬁh this matter, nor a&re you to form oOr express any

I'1) see you at 2:100, You may step down,
Iy, Arneson; you are also direcfed to return at 2:00 o'clock,
Now, would you gentieﬁen care to approach the bench?
MR, MANZELLA: Yes,.
MR, KANAREK: Yea, your Honovy,
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-' thez:tiﬂcdtm

1 S A

- originsl.

(Whereupon, the ﬂoiibwing proceedings were had
at m"b@m, outsida the hearing of the fury:)
. KANAREK: May I be heard, your Homox?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR, MAWZELLA: May I be hmrd first? Tt's my exh:f.bi.t-.
‘MR. RANAREE: Well -
THE COURT: Yasﬁ .

MR, m&mm Qkay The M won't give us the bxiginaL

i A1l they 'ﬁ g:‘&yﬁ e 18 & @er!;iﬂe& copy of the awnexship

Py

’MR KAMREK‘_ Weii, f.or !:h:!.g puzpotie; I cannod ﬂt:l.pulate, B
‘ycur Hmér:‘., : 4, R ’ ff : ?flu\fi '
WZEM 1: 'n mt; asking for a gtipulation. That
ia & f:pxt:ifiaﬁ copy - ' o
THE GOURT: X dm‘g, tﬁink
iamésm - ai an offieldl record.
 THE COURT: What iz your objection?
MR, KANARER: My objection 1s: This man dealt with an
ordiginal, I csanok -~ T will not ~~ it's nod in the besy

interests of Me. Manmon to stipulate. He can subpoens thie

IE this =~ wa are dealing now . we are dealing

now with what actuslly ig suppoged to -~

b S

THE ‘COURT: Why wouldn't this be aduissible under 1506%
MR. KANARER: Because It's not uhavailable, This is for

| hig o =« and 1 -~ and ip's intexfering with right to |
| effective coungel., Mr. Manson hag 2 right to effective coungel,

I want the actual documents that supposedly he

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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5

6‘:"‘2 1 ' dﬂlt Wit;l

o 2 | Sﬁi COURT; Well, maybe there have been notations ~=

il ‘7" mmwwm: ‘The Peaple don't have to -
s | . RANARER: ' Well, I s objecting £o the foundation.

: s | Thiw s very. eritical in; th:ls cade, and there's no reason it
6 | camot be ubt&ined. =

! 1 %, "It can be obtained, your Honax, ££ they really
s | wemrat.
0 | MR, MANZELIA: ‘Two points., Fivst of all, it's &

o | pertified copy of thie document, as cloge dg we can gebio it
. 1 | at this time, as he handled 1t. Recause the document was
12 | changed after he handled Lt.

5 1} MR, EANARER: Well, that's ~- that’s the very reagon
. ¥ | I annot wii‘ling to stipulate. |
® 5 | » MANZELLA: And he will testify to how it wda ch.anged~
: 16 ,' Bécauu he pazged the document to somebody else.

v And thig i & certified copy of the document,

B | as it wes when DMV £inslly got ahold of it.

® o - MR. KANAREK: That's hearsay; sud a conclusion, and I

2 | can't stipulate to the conclusion.

z MR. MANZELIA: He will testify to it. It's not hparsay. .

2 | MR. KAMAREK: That doesn't mean that I am bound by his

- teﬁtimny. Ve ave entitled to the best evidence «~

# WZEIM Idiot! Incredible.

THE COURT; Just & mimite,

MR. MANZELLA: This is fneredible,

ME. RANAREK: Well, if you can't see tha

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella, now, this sork of conduct on

25
26

27

o "
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1 | your part, referring to Mr, Kanapek ==

2 MR. MANZELIA: Can we go off the record for this?

3 MR. KANARER: No, I want it to be on the record.

4 THE COURT: (Contfnuing) ~~ ig certainly unealled fox.
s MR. MANZELTA: Well, I ghould say for the vecowd ==

o THE COURT: Jugt g minute. And if you do it once moxe,
7 | the Court will have to £ind you in contempt.

8 MR. MANZELIA: Well, I apclogize. Yes, I apologlze to
® | Mr. Raparek. I did not realize we were on the record.

10 THE COURT: You ghould apologize to the Court for

| eonducting yourself in this mamner.

2 MR. MANZELEA: And I spologize to the Couzt, I didn't
% | yealize we were on the record, ' |
v THE COURT: Well, on ox off the recond, I expsct you
B | pentlemen to conduck yourselves properly toward one another
® | during the course of this trial. |

| MR. MANZELIAY I think T have, up to this point.

B .0 ' -

19
20
21 :
2 |

I .y L
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) 1 THE COURT:; You have, The Court has found nothing of

. 2 | that natupre previously, Ang for that reason, I don't fake any
s | steps against you ab this moment , |
4 The Court does not believeithat your objecation's
. 5 wall taken, The Court willl overrule the objection,
6 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, may I be heard on 1%

7 Purther, just -

8 THE COURT: You m&an you ﬁish to zay more?

9 ER. KANAREK: Well, yes, your Honor, I need the

10 original document, I am dealing with & man of gquesticnabls
n E ereaibility. dné we can't ~-

A THE GQURT- Then subpoena it,

B | o TR, KANAREK: Well, he's ~- I have got to have the
. 14 ;qv;dence : j?:":' 1 ;rw L Lo
. 15 MR, MANZELLA- Itve got. the evidence right here, your

’ 16 Honor, Itts a eertirieq qqpy of the document,

w | THE c.oun'r' Ha's of::ez-ing -

B} MR, KﬁNnREK‘ Wali your Honor, that doesn't -

Iy - THE COURY: -~ a certified copy. And undsr the Code,

2 1 ¢he Evidence Code, 1t's admissible,

2 MR, KANAREK: I#/depanﬁa on what it's used for.

= MR, MANZELLA: ALl right, We intend - |

® MR, KANAREK: It depends on what it's used for, Dut not

2 for the sctusl -~ not when we're dealing with a vis-g~vis

® transaction; and therefore ~-
TER COURT: ALL pight, Let's -

MR, KANAREK: -~ we are entitled to the actual document

26
Y

in specle; not Just a4 copy of it., Thia isn't Just to prove
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4 0

somgthing that has to do with an autombbile dealershlp, your

)
s

Honor, . _
THE GOURT: Zow mean you bélievg you have not sald that
T T T

{ before?

KR, KANAREK: Well, I believe --
THE COURT: You asked for permission to make additlonal

| ergument,

MR, KANAREK: Well, I'm hoping to gonvince the Court.
I am hoping %o convines the Court of the lmportance of haviug
the actual dosument, not juat something that's a photocepy,
especially in view of this -~ as I say, thls very questlionable

- crediblility.

There's a credibility factor here, of great -~
THE COURT: The Court's ruling is the sane,
Incidentally, I have adwlbted ~~ the Court has

adnigted some éonversations which are quite possibly not in

' the course of the — not uttered in the course of the

sonspiracy,

MR. MANZELLA: What conversations wefe those?

THE COURT: Vell, the conversations that you have Just
had %his witness relate, M, Manson's conversations --

MR, MANZELLA: Oh, your Honor, they're admissions,

THE COURT: And they would be in the nature of

1 admizsions,

MR, MANZELLA: Yes,
THE QQURT: And they are admitted -~ of caﬁrse, subject

{40 the corpus delieti being proved. Aand of course, you hayve got .

a corpus dellicti,

oy CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES
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"

¢ zm.-‘ MANZELLA: Vell, we've got & deed body,
" THE COURM: A dead hody, And you've got The Coroner's —- |
v-m. mﬂzpnm- Tesﬁmbny'to the cause of death, o
" THE COUBE: - testimony as to the cause of death, gorrecy
MR, KRNABEKifxﬂuh . Judge; -~
THE GGURT:? gnd you.probahly will hawe e

R, KANAREK: ’four Honow, 1f I may ~~
THE COURT: But in any event, the Court will give that

 tnstruction which is vequired by the case of People vs,

Starr; and we'll also gilve the other instructions in reapeat

- to 1223, the conversations oacurring during the course Qf the

¢onspiracy.
MR, KANAREK: It*s our positlion, your Honor, that'bhese
statements are not admissible, because of the fact that -~
THE COURT: Well, Counsel, the Courtts already ruled on
it.,
~ (Whereuponr, at 12:05 p.m,, an adjournment was

'~ teken until 2:00 o'clock p.m, of the same day,)
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105 ANGELES; CALLFORNYA, MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 1971 2:07 B.M.
u_l L. ;,‘ - '4 - s - . LL - { N . ,

- e el

3 e ety 4t
4 THE COURT: In the -;':a.éia of People va. MEnaon, the
5 | yecord will ghow == age all the Jurors present?
) 6 Would you come forward, plesge?
H v | (Proceedings had on unrelated matters.)
: THE GOURY: ALl right. The record will show that
> | everybody ia in the jury box; the jurors and alternates.
L Let's get =« ip Mr. Kanarek ovexr there?
M THE BAILIFF: Yes, youx Homor. -
2ol THE GOURT: Do you want £o give him a buzz? |
B | Mr. Manzells, You may call your next witness.
. L Mr, Manaon is présent with Mr. Kanarek.
SR MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, if I may, I would Like to

© 1 eall -~ I would like to interwupt Mr. Arseson's testimony to
" | put on & witness, Miss Joan Farley, for her testimony ~=
® THE COURT: Yes. '
? MR, MANZELYA: =~ which I expect will only be sbout
- flve minutes, yoxir Honor. |
THE COURT: ‘That's frue. Mr. Arneson was on.
The Court will permit you to do ihat,

. MR, MANZELIA:; The People call Miss Joun Farley.

" THE GOURT: Raige your wight hand and face the Clerk,
please, Migg Farley. ‘

THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony
you may give in the cause now pending before this court shall
be the tyuth, the whole tvuth, snd nothing buk the gmth, 80

21

2

2
2 |

2 |
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T
be-2 r | hgip ym God? o
B ENE =THENISINESS: r&;{
5 | L e
- U oA EARIEY,
. 5 | called as & w:u:nass ’by and on behslf of the People, having
6 | been fi.rst duly Mrd, war examined and testified as follows:
3 7 THE CIFRK: DPlesge take the stand and be seated.
o Pledse state and gpell your full name.
9 THE WITNESS: Joan Farley; F-a~r-l-e-y.
10
n PIRECT EXAMINATION
12 1 BY MR. MANZELLA: |
B Q ALl right.
: o Miss Farley, were you familiar with the siguature
'., 5 1 of Gary Hinman?
b-" o ; A . Yes.
. Q@  And how were you fam{liax with {t?
® | . A I bad watched him nign his name on a number of
¥ occaglons.
? Q@  And would you briefly deseribe for ug the -~ under |
2| what circymsbances you had observed that? !
2 A ALL wight. ,
® ' Gaxy and I vere both mexhers of Nichiren Shoshu,
* #nd iike many organizations of this type, 1t had an eztremely
' ® aggressive newspaper and wagezine sales campaign within the
* | aroup. |
| . i And usually, after the meetings; we'd sit and tally
S and gt that time, the order blanks would be paassed out, and
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."::3"f¢‘;. .
Ga=3 1 | everybody wéuld sit down and £111 them out, and at the bottom,

. 2 | they would gign their names; so we were frequently together
s | at that time. o
s | <] ALl right. Aund they were ordei blanks for what?
v 5 A Newgpapers snd magazines having to do with the
s | organization,
' 7 Q ALl pight. Now, st my requeat, have you exsmined

s | cextain doctments -~ and in particular, on those documents,
o | what purpoxted to be the signature of Gary Hinman?

0o - A Yes.

no| & A1l xight. Directing your attentlon to the

2 | decoment marked People’s 3 For idemntification =

B MR, KANAREK: May I -~ T haven't seen this, your Honorx.
. % | And I would like to inquire on voir dire; on foundstional
o 5 | matters.

’ ® THE COURT: People's 3?7

17 MR. KANAREK: Pardon?

. | THE COURT: Pecple's 37

® MR, KANAREK: Oh, I thought he == ohy; I'm sorry.

2 Then I would like to funquire on volr dize on hex

2 | ability and go forth concerning Mr. Hinman's signature.

Z THE COPRT: Your mobion =

2 MR, KANAREX: Because just because ghe sat arowmd apd -« |

24

THE COURTS Mr. Ranarek, plesse don't arsue the motion.

MR. EANARER: May I epproach the bench? |

THE COURT: No, you may not. Your request to examlne on |
voir dire is denied.

| 1 j'-(‘?w. may eross-exaning.

26

21

® 2
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. MR, KANAREK: Well, then, I object ss to fuxther

. 5 | testimony on relevancy, materiality and improper foumdation,

oz ‘  And algo, a failure to meke discovery. I have
s | Bot been notified of this, your Homor. '
. 5 | THE COURT: The objectioms are overruled.
6 %‘ BY MR. MANZELLA: Migs Farley, directing your
y : | attention to the document marked Pecple's 3 for identification, |
s | #d in particulmx what purports to be the signature of Gary
o | A. Hinman, have you esmamined that document swd that signature
o | £or me? . |
n | A Xeé, 1. have. _
- e iALl iight. Do you recognize that signdture?
6 flg. 1 | . A Yes '
. ) D T = . ; - ) }

. 15 o : t

. y EETIY ? :
17
s | S R e
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 .

L 27. -.

| »
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61 1 MR. KANAREEK: ObJect on the grounds of improper ‘
. 2 | foundation, :irrélevancy » immateriality; and also, on the fallure
3 | to ﬁake diacévery. '
4 THE GOURT; Overruled,
5 | Q  BY MR, NANZELLA: And would you tell us whose
6 sisnaﬁure does that appear to be?
' 7 MR, KANAREK: ' Same objections, your Henor,
8 THE COURT: Same ruling,
» THE WITNESS: It appears to be Gary Himman's signature.
10 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, dlrecting your attention to
11} Paoplets 14§ for 1denti£1cation, and in particular -- strike
2 | vhat,
B Your Honor, I would like to withdraw the guestion
¥ % | with regard to People's 1k,
@ 15 Directing your attention to the document marked

16 anplo'a 27 for identification, and in particular to that

| portion of the document which purports to be the signature of

® | Gary Hinman, have you examined that document and that

o gignature at ny request?
A Yes,

Q Ang aan you tell us -~ strike that,

20
a

# bo@aftﬁat appear familiar to you?

4 Yea it does,

24
MRm.KAHﬁREK' IOhJaeted %0, on the grounds --

o5 .:
' THE: HITNESS: Yeg, .
HR, KAN&REK: — irrelevant and Immaterial, calling for
i 2T
. & conglusion, and fallure to make discovery,

28
'HE CQURT:~ The objection's overruled,
s et } -3 . <o

A
)

26
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Q BY IR, HANZELLA: And whose slgnature does that

1 appear to be?

A  Gary Hinpan.
HR. KANAREK: Same objectlon, your Honor, .
THE CGURT: Overruled, And the answeyr, "Gary Hinman,"

- may remain,

(] BY MR, MANZELLA: Directing your attentlon to the

| dacument merked People's 32 for ldentiiieation, and in |
:'partieular that portion of the document which bears the
1 purported signature of Gary A, Hinman, have you examined that

document and the sigﬁatufe for me?
b Yes,
MR, hAHAHEKr Objecﬁed %0 on the ground -~ your Honor,

pay I - the 1ady 15 answering s0 swiftly I ecan?’t -

.Tﬁ@ QOURﬁ: The objection is overruled,

| 'ff¢ The gusyer may yemain, .

MR. RARA&EK: Arid may it be deémod the same objections,
your Honor? - - '

THE CUHR??T.Tﬁa aﬁé#eﬁ may remain,
Q BY: IR, BANZELLA: And does that signature appear

_lramiliar to you?

MR;~KAHAREK= Same objection, your Honor,

THE WITNESS: Yes, it does,

THE COURT: Same rullng, |

Q@  BY ¥R, MANZELLA: You may answer the question.
A It does.
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*

Q Wht\:p;h* signature does that appeaxr to be?

MR, W,K: .Sm;ze ,nhjegtm.

THE COURT: Smme ruling.

A Gaxy Hinman 's.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: All right, directing your
atteption to the document marked Pecple's 33 for identifica-
tlon, and in psrticular that part of the document which

-

- puxports to bear the signature of Gary A, Hinman.

Have you examined that document apd that signature
At my request?

A Yen, 1 have,

Q And doeg that signature appear familiar to you?

A Yes, =~ L

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I ﬁava # eovtineing
ohlection, so I don't have to intermpt counsel?

THE GOURT: On the sane grounds stated?

MR. KANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: To her purported recognilion of the signa~
tures? '

MR. RANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

Q EY MR. MANZELIA: Have you exsmined People's 33,
and in particulay that poxtion of the dopument which purports
to bear the gigomtutes of Gary A. Hinman, at my request?

A Yeg, T hdave.

G - Does that signature appesy Familiar to you?

A Yﬁh;*iﬁz doan.
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v | |
q ‘And ‘whode wighature does that appesr to bel
A - ;‘G*W:W“F' a

Q Ail ::igﬁt; Directing your attention to the

' document which bax been marked Pevple's 34 for identificatiom, |
and in particular thak portion of the document which purporks |

to bear the signature of Gary Allen Hinmen. |
. Have you exmained that document and that aignatuve

- at ny requagh?

A Yeﬂg I hﬂ»‘?ﬂa
R . Dees that signature sppear familisr to you?
A Yas, except thet Gary ususlly signed his name

. Gaxy A. Hinman ox Gary Hinpan, end this says Gary Allen
. Hinmen, which ig unnaual,

MR. KANAREK: I ask i be strfcken. Wa're not talking

| about geript, We've not talking about any kind =~

THE COURT: The objection Ly overruled.

MR, KANAREK: May I ~=

THE COURT: The motion i denied, vathay.

*) BY MR, MR. MANZELLA: And vhose signabure doss
that appear to bel |

A . Gaxy Hioman's, -

Q ALl xight. Directing your attention to the
exhibit maxked People's 35 for identificstion, and fn
paxticulax that portion of the dogument which purports to

. bear the signature of Gary A. Himman, .

Haye you examined that documient and thai; a:l,gnama
at oy mqueat:?
A _%ﬂ_a
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] <] And does that signatuye gppear familiar to you?
2 A Yea.

8 ") And whose signature doeg that appeax to be?

4 A Gary Hinman's.

5 Q Directing your sttention to the document mariked
s | People's &4 for identification, and in particular that portion
7 | of the document which purports o hear the glgnature of Gany
s | A, Hirman. |

9  Have you exmnivied that document and that signature |
w | 8t my request?

1 - A, - Yes,

no| ;) '@ Does that signature appesr familiar to you?

14 " @ -And whose sighature does that appedr to he?

s A Garyﬁim;m'a:t

16 MR, MANZELTA} | Thank you, Mlag Farley, I hive no

7 | farther guestions; your Honor. '

b THE GOURE: Any cxoss?

9 MR, KANAREK: Yax, your Hooox.

200

2 » CROSS~EXAMINATLON

2 | BY MR. RANAREK:

z | Q@  Naw, Miss Farley, wheveabout <~ let me withdraw
* | that.

® Do you live in the Los Angeles area?

26 A Yesm, I do.

'27 §  What i¢ your address?

® THE GOURT: You needn't answer that.
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| 1 MR, MANZELLA: Objection, irrelevent,’
o 2 THE COURT: Sustained,
| 3 MR, KANAREK: Smith va, Illinois.
4  THE COURT: Smith vg. I1linois does not gtand for that
5 5 | proposition. The Court knows the holding of Spith vs. Illinois,
\ 6 | aud the ruling deals =~ the xuling dealing with discovery --
? MR. FANAREK: May we approach the bench, your Hopox?
8 | THE COURT: The objection ix overruled. The Court
5 | Agrees it I8 immmteriel.
10 Q BY MR. FANAREK: Well, what kind of work do you do,
B Miss Fa:‘!.ay?
r Mit. MANZEITA: Your Honor, I think perhaps the jury ia
0 having trouble hearing Mr. Klmrek
P % . KARARER: I'm gorzy.
® ® THE GOURT: I’arham v would use the mi,crdphana. X
! * believe. thay kavé had trouble heaxring you. |
T MR, . KAREREK. I spologize, your Homor. I'm gorry.
Sl I - BY MR RANARE: What kind of work do you do,
19 Hiﬁs Fa;‘la}%‘i _.& o \,_f. fi R
@ A Adve::tisj.ng agency. I am an oute-door writer,
N Q- By thats, ‘what does that mean? What do you do,
* | ectwally? . . .- .y -
= A 1 wite ad?e::i:i‘aing copy, buy media, and have
* ueetingss make policy decisions for clients and spend thelr.
7a fis. | money.
26
. 21
. 28
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7a~1 1 Q And you type these things up or --
. 2 . Yes, ’

3 Q And this is like advertising campalgns?
4 A Yes,

: 5 | Q And are you, uh ~- have you ever testified as a
¢ | handwriting expert?

* 7| A No, sir,
8 Q And concerning what you have just %eatifled, when
9 aid you f£irst discuss 1t with gnyone in law enforcement ox in
0 | thé Distriet Attorney's offlce?
1 ; A I teatified .-
2 q No, I'm talking about the signatures.
B A I identified his signatures at a Grand Jury hegring.

. “ Q #y question is -~

@ . 15 Your Honor, may that be stricken?

f _16" THE DEPENDANT: Did you fiel‘imporﬁant when you did that?|
1 THE WITNESS: Not particularly.
18 THE GOURT: Mr, ~=
v ' You needn't reply to Mr. ilanson's questions.
S | Mr, Manson, be guiet,
A MR, KANAREK:; I ask that be stricken, I did not ask

% | about the Grand Jury. I asked about law enforcement or the
f } .
% | District Avtorney's Office,

* |. ..+ THE COURT: The metfon is dended,

PR
2 ' Well, would you read the guestion to me, I'm

. 26 . - . :
c T dorryy o T
27 b o Tt

@ »

(ﬁher&u@oﬁ,'ﬁﬁerbeeard was read by the reporter

Vo L

as rplldyszl:;; N

LR
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"Q | And concerning what you have Just
testified, when did you first discuss 1t with
anyone in law enforcement or in the District
Atterney's offfoe?
"a, I testified —-
,"Q No, IT'm talking about the slignatures.
UA, I identifiod his signatures at a
Grand Jury hearing.")
THE COURT: The motion to strike is denied.
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, se¢ thic gentlemen (indicating

A Yes,
S Do you know Mr, Whiteley?
A Yen,

q When did you firat, 1f at all, discuss Mr, Himmanis

A I never discussed it with Mr, Whiteley.
Q Did you discuss it, if at all, with any other .

A None;*}
Q Did you disauss it with any deputy Disnrict
Attorney béfora -+~ befors this .instant in time?

[

A H Mf.iﬂ-.when I appeared at the Grand Jury --
& T osuld you just answer that yes or no?
A Do yoy want %o kpow when I first talked to someone
about thigp |
% Yess . 0 oy, i
4 I'll tell you, if you will give me 2 chanca.'

., . CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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¢  Could you tell me what date it was?
A It was An April of 1970,
q Whay Deputy District Attorney did you speak to?.
A Bu?tbn Kate,
Q .And you spoke with him concerning My, Hinman's

: handwribing?

B A Yas.,; s ;ﬂ*':" ’

Q-f Now, is that tha firat tima that you ever spoke

with anyone in. the Disérict httorney's offlice concerning
Hinmnn's han%writing?
A Ee;.' e
Q  All right, Now, subsequent to that time, would
you tell us any other Deputy District Attorney that you have
spoken with concerning Mr, Hinman's handwyiting?
| A None, SR
[+ Did you speak to Mr. Manzella?
A Not until I showed hereé ~- showed up hers today?
& Thatis all weQre asking, Mlss Farley, 1s when |
this happsned,

Avout two minutes ago,

Q You spoke with Mr, Manzella?
A Yes,
Y Now, have you ever spoken with any investigator

in the District Attorney's office concerning Mr, Hinman'a
handwriting?

A No,

& Did you ever speak with Mr, -~ with any Sheriff‘ﬁ
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B No, -
Q Now,’ d;dmgpp-pvarzappﬁk with any Losg ingeles
police offlcer concerning lir, Hinman's handwriting?

A Ro, \

Q How, in your -- how many peoplé belong to this
- organlzation?

A ¥ou mean internationally, nationally, local,

Southern Galifornia or what?

G Well, iat'a say -~ let's say the local that you
| belong to,
A Well, I dropped out of the group over a year &nd a .

half ago. Se I have no idea of knowing how many people are in

it now, Several thousand at the time I belonged,

Q You dropped out at what time?

R, FKANZELLA »QbJeeﬁibn,'not relevant,

MR, KANAREK; It is 1086 ~- it goes v

THE COURE: Sustained,

MR, KANAREK: Well -

THE GOURL: You needn't answer the question,

Q BY FR. KANAREK: Well, then, how many belonged to
the orgeanizatvlon, the loeal, when you belonged te it?%
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L T WZEIIA" Objeetion, your Honor, it is not zelevant.
.—‘ 2 | ff HRﬂ KANAREK* Your Homor, it goem Lo =~
3 | '.!'EB: COURT; , The objection 1ig overruled, You miy angwer,
s b _‘ m‘ m. KANAREK" Htm ;agny belonged to it when you
- s | belonged o 417, )
| 6 | A Semeral ﬁﬁbusand, gir« But I have 1o iden
] 7 pmisely hm# ,mmy .
o & | o that very local?
9 A To the group that Gary and I met with every week?
10 Q | ¥en.
u | A Ch, the meetingg varied In gize from 25 to m&be
12 1 ag many as 100.
13 o And what was your relationship to that organiza-
% 1 tion?
5 A I vwas a senfor lesder,
. 16 ) A senior leader?
1 A Yes. .
. @ Would you deseribe vhat does that -- what does
» that mean?
0 MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honex,
. MR, RANAREKs Your Honoxr, goes tn the «
2 THE COURT: The objection is sustained,
21 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, in viewing Mr. Hiuman's
| glgnature; did you have to -~ oecasion to view it In
® ecormection with his membership in the organization that you
% hive spoken of?
7 A Yes. Yes.
? Q Now, what were your dutleg in that onpanization?
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mm ijaction, youxr Homox, :Lt: isg not
relwant.

g o . KANAREKS Ii;gau 0 the =~

I~ ¥ -«

:

> HM’ z apprmnh tha beneh, your Homor?
) COBRT. No, ym Tdy not. |

* What Wpze ;*mr dutiex in the oxpanization that

fed to ywr cﬁminatim af or cbsexvance of Mr, Himman's
| signxm‘z |

I

MR. W&REK: I wast objeet to the Court's 'étu&ﬂtiﬁn;
ssmming facts not in evidence and assuming w- |
THE CQURT: Any other dutles would be immaterisl.
MR. KANAREK: What's that, your Honor?
THE COURT: Any other duties would be immaterial.
MR. KANAREK: There's no showing she made wny kind of

- an obhgexvation with the intent of studylng «-

THE QOURT: Well, =

MR, KANARER: That's mot wy question.

THE COURT: The Court will strike it® own guestlon and
your question. The objection Ls mistained to your question.

3 BY MR, RANAREK: Now, prior to talking b6 Burton
Katz, Misg Farley, ma;;;l.'d you tell us on how many accasfons in

with mp unknown sighature that purported to be Mr. Hinman's?
A None of the occasions. '
Q None. At do time in your lifetime did yat ever
have occagsion to make such & comparison?
A No.
Q Is that correct?
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A That's correct.
Q  Kow, directing your attention, then, to your
comparison here today. | |
The ;:unpaﬂsm that you are making herve toduy is
2 comparigon that iz not based upon #ny specimen, is that

. coprrect?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, 1t iz vague and ambigious,

 youxr Honor

THE GOURT: Bustained.
R BY MR. RANAREK: In making your testimony hexe |
today, you ate merely testifying without meking sny comparison |

to any paxtieuiar signature or specimen signature, is that
correcty

MR. MANZELLA: Objectim. It assumes facts not in

| evidece, your Honot, and it iz vague snd ambigucus.

THE COURT: Sustsined. It iz vague and ambiguous.

& DY MR. KANAREK: - Did you ever compare -~ I'11 take |
People's 3 for example. |

May 1 approach the witness, your Homor?

THE COURT: Ye8, you m&y. | .

Q Bx' MR, RANAREK: Mise Farley, taking People's 3,
you tell ug -~ will you tell us, have you ever conpared that
signature wit:h any other writing?
A ’ﬁu, 1 beve not.
Q . Iiimtzm your attention to =~

&  'There waim't one on theve.
. Q Paxdou?

RO There wlgn't ma on there.
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THE CQURT: Miss ‘Far‘ley, don't make any wremarks unless
it is in response to & question. I-ﬁ'ait until a question is
put to you, plcase.

MR. TANAREK: Since the words were utﬁere& in court,
your Honor, I wondered Lf they might be in the record?

THE COURT: The Caurt; didn 't hear your last statement.

MR. RANAREK: X don 't know whether the reporter got it
or not.

THE CODRT:

MR, KANAREK: Youx Honor, the reportex is nodding yoes.

THE COURT: Would you read it, please.

Did your hear her?
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cone,tr oo 0o L -

it | |
L THE REPORTER: I understood her vo say: "There wasn't
b -{ ,' f‘a‘—" O T g e ior : : .

'
2 B

THE CGHHT: Would you repeat that? Was that your aHSWer?
THE WITH SS. That there lsn't o signature on this plece

of paper, . ' IR

st

R BY HMR. KANAREK: There iz no -~ no writing of any

' - of what purports to be & signature on People's 14; is that
 what you are telllng us?

THE COURT: That was her observation,

Q@ BY MR. KANAREK} That's your observation; right?
A Yes,

Q Now, directing your attention to People's 27, did

yow ever . gompare that purported slgnature with any other

signature?
4 Ro, ,
& Divecting your attentlion to People’s 32, 4i1d you

evsr compare that ~- what appears to be in writing, “Gary
A, Hinnan," did you ever gompare that with any other writing?

A No,

THE COURT: Did you ever gompare 33, 34, 35 or A4, the
¢thor documgnts that you've 1oqkad at, with ony other writing?

THE WIfNESS: No, sir,

R BY MR, KANAREX: Now, these -~ on these¢ occasions
when you met with Mir, Hinman, it was a soclal type of meeﬁing,
is that eorrect Mies Farley? }

L& Whab do you mean by "socialny

4 Well, you beélaenged to this orgenization, and your

f meetings with hilm were -~ were of a soclal nature; is that
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B

‘correct?

R I_'gqeu. o

) Q Aii right; ‘And dld you have any reaacn for ever
studying Nr,;Hinﬁaﬁ*ﬁfaignature -

A Ne,
9  w- before Mr, Kabz and you spoke?
A No,

Q Andlis it a falr statement that you are friendly -~
that you have kind feelings toward Mr, Himman? |

A Yes,

.Q And yow -~ you have testified for the prosecution

- in conneetion with Mr. Hinman on how many different occasions?

' On how many occasions have you testified in court for the

prosecutlon?
A Twice,
Q Twice before, --
A Yes,
Q ~= 18 that correct?
A Yes,
Q  And you testified nlao before the Grand Jury?
A  That's one 6f the bwo. '
< That's one of the two tlmes,

Ang is 1%t a fair statement that at no time did you

| have any reason to remember the signature of Gary Hinman?

MR. MANZELLA: Qbjection, your Honer, It calls for
speculation,

THE CQURT: Sustained,

'Q  BY MR, KANAREK: Did you at any time -- did you at
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|lcoked like,
23 |

{any time prior to speaking with Mr. Katz have any reason to

focus your mind wpon the signature of Gary Hinman?
A "I only observed it in Gary's sighing his naume,

that his handwribing was indicative of his -~ of his personality
|type; that's all.

It’'s no big -- women Just remember silly things

1ike that,

") Women remember silly things like that,
Well, my questlon is: D1d you, prior to speakiiig

'with Mp, -~ excuse mé -- with My, Katz, did you have any
laeeasion o focus your ﬁind partlcularly upon dr, Hinman's
|signature, and remember what it looked like?

MR, MANZELLA: Objestion, your Honor, The wltness has
answered that,
MR. KANAREK: No, she hasn't, your Honoxr,
THE COURT: 1I'11 overrule the objection,
Tou miy answer, Miss Farley,

THE WITNESS: I'd have remembered what Gary Hinman's

signature looked like.
i

Qo _BY MR, KANAREK: Pardon? .
& ‘fi}ﬁould'ﬂavé‘rbﬁéﬁheré&;whét Gary's signature
Q@  ‘That ﬁ&ah;t>ﬁ§ qﬁesﬁion. My question is:

Would you tg;@,uaiqn.ghat acoasion you had to
remember and foecus upon his signature? 'What was the occasién?
Why aid you do it?

' | THE COURT: Or occﬁaions. There might be more than one,
Q BY MR. KANAREX: Yeah, -Why did you?
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A Well -
Q If you did,
A 1 reai1y don't understand your question, I

' watohed him sign his name a number of times, I don't know how

mqby timealn It was always the sanme,

' y -1

R . R .
- . . PR ., AR
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8a-1 1 &  But yéu had no occasion t0 yemember -- there was
o z | no reasen for remembering what it looked like ~~
3 A Re, -
4 Q ; -’-{,%ﬁen thege occaslons occurredg right?
. s | . IA,"’.’ : ’ ".'Ehere was no partlcular reason to remember,

6 | é,.- & Q, | th,ht.‘ And would you 'bell us -- tell us, then,
4. |-%hen ia t:t;e 1&51; time; ‘yQu wez-ev m “Gary Hinman's presence when
8 | he wrote anyi;hing at all? ‘
9 A Hﬂimxm fm, wibh:'.n a week or ten days before he died,

1 ) | And thgt would. be 3 eouple of years ago, as of right:
1} nowy righ’b;: | o ‘ l
2 A Yes,
B G And on that océasion, you hiad no reason to focus

e ¥ | any attention on his hendwribting; is thab coirect?

. 15 A Thatts right, -

6 | MR, KANABEK: Thank you.

1 THE COURT: Any redirect?
B MR, IﬁﬁHZELL&: No, your Honor,

19 Thank you, Miss Farley.

0 May Jilss Farley be excusad?
2 THE COURT: Thank you, Miss Farley, You may,
2 MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Miss Farley.

% MR, MANZELLA: The People recall Mr, Marc Arneson, your

24

: B0 THE WITNESS: Yes,

% MH. MANZELLA: Come forward, Nr. Arneson.
27

S i . 1
. 28 |

MARCUS JOHN ARNESOR,
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having bteen previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and
testified further as follows: '

THE CQURT: Would you state your naime £or the recopd?

THE WITRESS; Marcus John Arneson,

THE COURT: You ae s{i)lI under oath,

THE WITNESS: Okay.

1R, KANAREK: !May I have s moment, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you~ﬁéy.

{Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off

| the record enmsued at the counsel table between Mr, Kaparek and
| tr, Hanzella,)

MR, MAWZELLA: Your Hopor, msy we approsch the bengh?
mng‘cépaw: Yes, you may, Do you want the reporter?
L. !:dR-n .-'EKA'NAREK:- .Yﬂﬂ, your Honor,

“
' Al
o
L

‘ ';- . (Hneraupgnf thc fellawing proceedings were had
* “a
| at the' b&nch,among Couit an& ‘ounsel, outside the hearing of

the.auryr) . 1 -
? i "‘.,.

MRg ﬁﬁN“ELLA “Mp, Kanarek lhas asked me a question, that

it will ‘take me soma timﬁ*tm.answer He gsked me if there was a

statement from.Marc Arneson.
And he showed me a copy of a homicide menual, that

which there's a reference to Mare Arneson, and information that

| he gave to the Sheriffs,

Now, I fhink that there was another statement

taken from Mare Arneson, bub I would have to laok In & -

in a copy of The statements that I deposited with Mrs, Hols, to
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- answer Mr, Kenarek's question,
1 or walt or whab?

there, I have looked for it, and I can't find it, Now, of
| course, I don't claim o be infallible,

but 4¢°3 been -~ there are so many statements. I haven't looked)

.bﬂonor plesges, hes on it "Gary Hinman,"

:nmen 3

And I don't know 1T you wanted me to do that now

MR. KANAREK: I can't -~ I cen't représent that it isn't

But I have not found eny statement attributable to
HMarec Arneson.
How, as I say --
THE COURT: Now, do you think that there is one?
MR, MANZELLA: I think I saw one in there, your Honor,

at the Statements themselves in monbhs,.
THE COURT: What is the "murder book"? Is that what

MR, MANZELLA: Homicide manual,
MR, KANAREK: I am holding this manusl, whlch, if your

THE COUET: Is that the same thing that's been referred
to as the "murder book," I suppose?

MR.'MAHZELLA: Yes, your Honopr, it is, It is.

THE GGURTzi,dr the Homileide lManusl, I guess is its sorrect

la‘
R
© . MR. MANZELLA: Yes,
;; .
, ¢ ~THE, GOURT: , And what page is 1t?

. ek NS )
MR, -KANAREK: = Page 92 But 1t's not & statement, your
Honor, And I den't ww o
o T v ) '
THE GOQRT;E.What’& on 937 Thet's a statement, isn't 1t?

M

+ r‘!
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MR. KANAREK: WNo, Ronnie Howard!s, It goes on to Ronnie
" Howard,

THE CQURT«

| this witness?

MR, KANAREK:

Just dld thiat for convenlence, {0 number these pages.

%
C e
-

Now, does Page 92 refer to a statement by

T
v

No, Page ninety -~ it’s Just in the

- upper right-hand corner, in script, there's "92," and scmeone
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8l 1 THE COURT: The prge we #re locking at =- or, you wers
L 2 | Looking At =~ {5 2 page with the date 2-20-70 e it.
e AlL I see iz just one referenpe to «-
' MR. RANAREK: That's correct, your Hopox,
s m COURY: -~ My, Aaxonson.
. MR, KANAREK: Arnmson,
A R cwﬁm And they spelled his name wrong.

- Mark Aa::onam; thay have Avaorso-n=g=o=n.
’ Ia ‘!}hﬂfk the m parnm an this witness, o fAr
ag you know? | :
MR, HANZEI-H; An }m as 1 kaow, yes, your Honor.
Ymr Ennor, Mr. Arnegon did testify at the
Beausoleil l:‘rikl, and do thaﬁa iz that statement of }:ai’.s; that
_ . - a ; 1s » his testimony &t r.he B&numlail txial in nepartment: 107.
| ? THE COURT: Well, ==
MR. RANARER: And I haven't -~
~ THE COURT: I don't see any resson %o delay :I.t. 1£, ,
: hefore sross, you wish to have that -~ such a wtatement, we'll |
declare & recess and let Mr, Kanarek - let Mr. Manzells lock |
foxr it, ‘
MR. KANAREK: Very well. I just thought I would ssk for |
- 4k, because we are gatitled to it, and I =~ sand I have nade
A iy | ® aswrch, and I can't seem to locite it.
THE GOURT: AIL wight. Well -~
ﬁil. KANAREX: In what would be the group of pepers that
| - it would be in. '
@ w THE COUR¥: But neithex you mox Mr. Manzella have such
4 statement in your papers; is that correct?

0
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Bhed 1 MR, MANZELLA: Well, it may be in fhe papers that I
. 2 | deposited with Mrs. Holt, your Honox.
8 THE COURY: All xnight. |
4 MR. MANZELLA: As far as this witmess is concemed, 1've
: 5 | used the Besusoleil trisl testimony as my refeveuce to his
6 | ‘tea!:m:'r‘, :#nd not. any other statedment.
b MRy WEEEK: That's the point.
o[ ' i B COURT: AL right. And that has not been made
0 a‘va:t.lable tq O, bia et Lo
o uR., KANAREK; Ru,k it: hls:i £, your Honpr.
n "THE Gﬁﬁmz Ton' t there any way of gekting ==
2 | mmx: Yes‘, ‘youx Homor. I have agked the Court
B | for the reliaf' X msked the Cpurt previously 1f we could gek
s | those, a8 well ag =~
® | 1 " UHE COURT: This Couxk ==
’ 5 MR, KANAREK: As well #g Grogan. And your Honox

" | indicated that something would be ~-
° THE GOURT: Well, the Court has indicated to you, on
the Grogan matter, that that transceript would be available
to you, providing you paid for it »- providing Mx. Maneon
paid for it.

MR. RANARER: Well, your Homox, thet fs =~

THE GOURT: Don't you wecall that? That it would be .

made available to you? There was some discussion about six
cents & page or gomething, #nd Mx. Denny was =~ or Mr. George

Denny,; who is repregenting Mr. Davis.
| . “ Now, Mr. Davis is indigent, and is represented
' by Mz, George Denny, who is appolnted under Section 987(2); -

19
20
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and 1f the Court were to order it, it would be paid for.

: well; this is aside from the subject ab band, and we really
". ahoulda‘n bothar with it uuz thig point.

avallable, thet T would 1ike to have him make it available
| to yq& likewi;se{

- transcript.

| By Mz, Axnegon before you proceed on cross.
2L

MR. KANAREK: Well, Mr. Manson doesn't have the funds,
your Honor, to purchase that. Thig ig -«
THE COURT: Weren't you told that, ==
KANAREK* Just becauge I «~
zm GOURT: == that Mr. Denny might make available ==

5 (A sBm:‘I mtgdtn get the vecord clear, that I did
indicate to you }thqi;;t since Mx. Depny does have that vecord

. FANAREK: wen, Mi. Demy ==
THE COURY: Now, this iy the first time I've haurd yont
requepting anything in connection with the Bemuscleil

MR, KANARER: Well, we spoke of this, your Houor.
THE GOURT: At any event, we will let Mr. Manzella take

& look at 'fhis vecords and see whether or not he has a4 statement

MR, KANAREK: Well, Mr. Msngox is Indigent, your Honox.
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8c-1 (Whereupon, the following prodeedings were had in
® , | open court, within the hearing of the Jury:)

THE COURT: You may proceed,

G BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. INr, Arneson, directing

your attention to the document which has been marked Peoplets &4

2 5
¢ | for identification, do you recognize that as & copy of a
; | document that you have seen before?
8 &. Yes,
9 Q And when and where did you see the original of

that document, the first time?
MR, KANAREX: ObJection, your Honor, <Calling for a

10

11
12 | eonclusion, And it's -

13 THE COURT; It's a oonclusion as to where he saw the

is | documerit the first time?

.‘ 15 MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
~ 16 THE COURT: Overrulsd.
17 MR, KANAREK: And also, as to the?—w I would ObJOGt to

s | the foundation, This is not the document that ~-

10 | this is a COPY ==

20 | THE COURT: The objection is already overruled.
21 You've argued that at the bench,
22 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: When and where did you se¢ that

23 | dooument ~- that is, the originel of the document marked

2 | Peoplets 4} -~ for the first time?

25 | MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that's ambiguous,

26 | There's more than one document in Peoplets 4,

27 MR, MANZELLA: I will wlthdraw the question, your Honor.
. 28 & Mr., Arneson, directing your attention to what

T CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2

26

27

4675

appears to be a copy of a certificate of ownership fo a

| Volkswageri, and which han been marked Peoplets 44 for

identification, could you tell us when and where you saw the

- original of that document the first time?

N At the Spahn Rench, when I recelved the bus,
g Plesse speak right intoc the microphone.

A At the Spahn Ranch, when I received the bus,
Q And from whom did you raceive that document?
A Charlie (4indicating).

g Now, directing your attention to the reverse side
of that document, and.in partilcular t¢ the line which bears the
signature “"Gavy A, Hinman," and the date, were those lines
completed when you received the pink sliip from MNr, Manson?

MR, RANAREK: Assuming facts not in evidence, your Honor,

. And no -~ improper foundation,

THE COURT: The objectlon's overruled,

THE WITNESS: The signature was there, and there was a
date there, but it ﬁasn‘t this date,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now -

THE COURT: I'm sorry, The signature was there, but

| what?

THE WITNESS: The signature was here, but this date was
different when I recelved the pink slip,

THE COURT: Now, you dropped your voice, Would you keep
your mouth close to that &icrophone? 1 dian't hear the last
several words,- -

THI.". HITNESS*' The date has been changed.,

Q BY HRL HANZFQLA- Now waa the 5ignature
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"Gary A. Hinwar" there when you reéeceived the document?
A Yes, 1t was,
Q Do you recall the date that was on the pink slip

- whén you recdelved itv

A No, I dontt,
MR, KANAREK:
THE COURT: The answer may remain, The objection's

Immaterlal, your Honor,

" | overruled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, does the date that appears

: on there now, across from the signature "Gary A. Hinman,? does

| vhat date appesr to be the same date that was on there when

you recélived it, or different?
MR, KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, your Honor,
THE COURT: The obJection's overruled,

THE WITNESS: It is a different date,
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Q

People's 44 for identification, the pink glip to the Volks-
wagen Ius, did you then take possession of the busg?

A

MR. KANAREK: Calls for a conclusion, your Honox.

MR, MANZELLA: I'IL withdraw the queatiom.

THE GOUKY: It ig imumaterisl. The Court would sustain
| ite own objection to that. The smewer is stricken, if thexe

WAE nd.
Q
167

Q

the beginning of September of 19692

A
. ]

gomeone elge?

A
¢

- - Y
‘T A
. 14
#

w0 > O

> & > 8 »

 Yesy T did.

. Ygg.

- A1l pight. And to whom did you sell if?

f i

2

BY MR, MZEIIA All right, after you recelved
Yes, 1 did.
bld you drive it off Spahn Ranch?

Al right. Do you still own the bus?

BY MR, MANZELIA: Do you still have possession of

No.
Did you mell or give that hus sway to someone?

All right, when was that?
Approximately a month after I had it.
Would that: hsve been acvound the end of August or

Approzimately,
At that time did you sell the Vplkswﬁsm g to

xﬁﬁ " T. did*

John Puhek.
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¢ - And iz that spelled Pru~hwewk?

A T believe po.

Q@ When you mold the bus to Mr. Pubek, did you give
him the original of the pink slip maxked People's 44 for
Ldentification?

A Yes, I did.

Q@ - Did this name appear thereon ak this time?
A ‘Sie:g. .
8 ALL right. Did you xeturn to Spahn Ranch stnetime |
after you Jeft with the Volkswkgen bus? ‘

A Bo, I dm’t think so.
MR, mmm AlLl right, thank you, My. Avneson. I

’.hﬂw ﬁa Farthey questions, your Honowr.

L m COURT: Cross. - '
m. IGAMREE. “Yed, your Homr.
ﬁn? I agpi'aach the witness, your Honox, to n‘bm:!n |
the document?
THE OOURT: ¥es, you may.
ME. KANMAREK: Thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

- BY MR. mt

§  Mr, Arnegon, have you been granted fmmmity from
ym#umﬁim by the police, the Deputy District Attomeys or
law enforcement, the Sheriff's Departuent!

A He.

THE COURT; M. Kanavek, 1f you wish, we can take &
vecess now and look for that matter that we're talking sbout. |
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MR. KANAREK: Well, I would Like to proceed ak this
point, 1ff I may?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

MR. KANAREK: Unt{l, your Homor =+ until & time when
we could -

THE QOURT: A1l right, when the court takes s bresk,
then, we'll sak ~~ we'll determine whaj has oecurred with
that .

MR, KANAREK: Ihank yout. Thank you, your Hemox.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, in c¢ommectien with this
document ox the ~- whit has been termed thig document by
Mr, Hanzelh; actually :La not the document, is it, that you
had in youn handx?

[ 1Q" And that = thifs i the document you had n
ym Mn&ﬁ *d BAve Lo Mx, Puhek, ripght?

A A copy of wa, yes.

| Par&m?

4 A r;opy of thut docment right there I tuxned over
to Mi. Puhek when T 50l1d the hus.

Q  Now, you were arrested in comnection with gome
matters in 19697 |

A ‘Xga.

Q And what: sm:a ym arregted fox?

A Uk recai.ving and gelling gtolan properxty.

Q And ==~

A AWOL from the Army, possessing false ldentifica~
tion, uh, I think that's all,
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i 14,

And were thoge charges dismissed?
No, 1t was turned over to the Army.
Paxdon?
It was turned ovexr to the Army.
Well, what about the Califosnia charges?
Uh, I guess the civilian suthorities left it up
to the Army. |
@ You were not convict -« you were not prosecuted
by the eivilisn suthorities, meaning the Los Angeles Sheriff's
bepartment ox the District Attorney of Los Angeles County?
A No, I was put In the Axmy Stockade.
Q Now, directing your attention, then, to the
change you say that oceurred, that was pade.
Who pade that change, if anyone, in your presence?
A Which change? 7The change of date on the pink
§lip?
4] Yes., You've testified concerning a chenge,
A Well, that date vas changed after I sold the
bus. The guy I sold a bug to dida'’t want to pay a pepaliy
for not reregistering It within a certain mumber of days,
#0 he phinged the date so he might avoid that Fine or whatever|

> O O P> D

I 'm not sure.
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Ga~1 i Q Well, now, wheri you got the bus, did you pay any-
. ' P | body any money for that bus?
3 A No, I did not.,
4 Q Not one permy, right?
. 5 A Kot ong perny.
6 4 Vhen you sold that bus, you got some money?
: 7 A Sure,
g R Sure,
9 Is that correct? Youfre smiling, Right?
10 A Right,
u Q - And you got-how much money when you sold the bus?
12 B 4;35;3.‘é
13 "Q. 4 and direeting your attention, then, to Mr, Puhek,
., 1 ;o '? Were you anci I',fz'. Puhak takeh into custody togsther?
. 5 A Not t:ogether no,
) 16 q Were you in, ou§tody at the same time?
T f R I think’ they rei;ased John, and then they arrested
| pe, N
I9 g When you arrested you, your state of mind was such
20 | that you knew that Mp, Manson Pubek was arrested for muprder?
21 . A Yes,
22 & You knéw, your stete of mind was that he was
B | arrested for the murder of Gary Hinman?
) 2 A Yes, that's right,
s o Y Is that correct?
% A - Yes,
P zZ Q ind so 1% is a fair statement, then, that you
21 % | were in jail 8Tter upr, Punhek?
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| vmelear, Just let me know and I'll make it clear. I'll use
| the language thet you use, that 1s a falr -~ that is the
| truth?

| minutes,

.'permit anyone ﬁo eenverua with you on any subject connected
1 wilth ﬁhis mattar, nor are yod to form or expreaa any opinion
on it until it is rinally submitted to you, -

| the freeways a little early, This 18 awfully hot in here for

That's a fact,
Well, 1t 1s a truth?

Yas,

-

That's what I mean by that's a falr statement,
If there's any question that I ask you that is

A - Yes,

MR. KANAREK: Well, yes, your Honor, if we can take a
recess at this time, it will be helpful,

THE COURT: We'll recess at this time for about 15

During the recess you are admonlshed that you are

not to conversge amﬁngﬁt*yonéaelvea, or with anyone elss, nor

I think If1ll let you go &t 4100 o'clock, get on
you, T
THE WITNESS: Shall I stay here?
THE CQURT: MNo, come back in ten minubes,
(Afternoon recess,)
THE COURT: A1l »ight, back to the case of Pecpls versué
Manson,
The regord will show that the Jurors and ailternates .

are all present, Mr. Kanarek iz present, The defendant is
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present, ‘
You may proceed,
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, in connsction with what ~-
MR, KANAREK: Yes, may we approach the bench?
THE COURT: Yes, you may approach the bench,
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, cutside the hearing of the

Jury:)
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101 1 THE COURT: . I’ was apprised during the recess by yon,
. 2 | Hr, Manzella that’ you have ascerbtained that thereis no
3 report Qr bhe testimony of -- or, expected teatimony of

s | Mp, Arneson. _:'f; -i,',ﬂ#j" - *:3’:_
. 5 MR, MANZELLA: Let me saglwhat.there is, your Honor,
6 | There is that report that Mr, Kahavek pointed out in the Homiclde
7 HManual; there ls the testimony that he gave hefore the jury in

8 | -the Robert Beaus&iéilxcasé in'Departmént 10w

9 MR, KANAREK: (Snéezing). Excuse me.

1o} MR, MANZELLA: Bleas you.

n MR, KANAREK: (Sneexing)., Lxcuse me,

12 MR. MANZELLA: And there is a tape recording of an

B | interview with Mr., Arneson that Sergeant Whiteley just told me

. ¥ | about, That tape recording is at the Homigide Burean of the

. ¥ | Sheyiff's Department,

Sergeant Whiteley informs me that, when Mr, Kanarek

Y | and the -- My, Denny and Mr, Weedman were listenlng ta tapes ovep

1 - there, thet was one of the tapes among the tapes; but, according

® ~to Sergeant Whiteley's recollection, that tape was never -

2 " they never got to that tape,

1
2 In other words, they llastened to some tapes, but

. .
’ | never listened to all of the vapes., 4nd one of the tapes they

3
a have nct listened to yet was a tape of an inferview with

24
| Marc Arneson, this wltness,

25 i
* ‘ That's where 1t stands right now.

26
THE CQURT: Do you want %o hear the tape?
r

"' MR, KANAREK: What's that?
28 | .
THE COURT: Do you want to hear the tape?
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t

MR, KANAREK: Oh, yes, I would,

THE coﬁnm:' This tape, you say -~

MR. KAXAREK: The thing 13, I don't want to hold thingo
up. | }

THE COURT: I% was,s0 far a8 you know, one of those that |

| was availadble?.

MR, KANAREX: I can't represent to the Court -- I don'é
have any ~, - |

THE CQURT: Apparently it was?

} 4 ‘MR, MANZELLA: I don't think he would know, your Honor.

Eﬁ. KANAREK: I have e%éensive notes of what I listeéned

-t
1

i 1 AR . : ¥y
to. But I doi't recall gnley--lany statement, But I ~- vhap

- 18, X Eertainly'cuuld be in error, bub I know that there —-
MR, MéyﬁEﬁLgEZJAéaording to Officor Whiteley -~
GR, KANAREK: -~ thot I have been furnished with no
,=tranacr1§t;“"‘ o o
MR. MANZELIA: There's no transceript of the tape, your
- Honor. There's Just the tape, | |
THE COURYT: How long & tape is it?
MR, MANZELLA: I would guoss 1%'s probably about a hailf
hour,
Can this witness =~
THE COURT: If you want té listen to 1%, I would order
the District Attorney's Q0ffice 0 make it available %o you,
end then you can call this witnees back, 1f you wish,
MR, KANAREK: AL right. And the Distriot Attorney will
furnish me -~
j MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I Just want to make it
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| elear that we did take that as part of the discovery, and Ghat

| avalilable,
set up between lMr, Kanarek, Mr. Weedman and Mr, Denny -~ oh,

| the cases were jolned, and the three attorneys were perlodlcally

| ayailable,

day's notlce, then we could excuse hlm under that condition,

|eadl Mr, Arneson back, for this reason:
24

we have-- as far as we are concerned, that tape has begn

THE GOURT:; If has been available?
MR, MANZELDA: Yes, your Honor. Like I may, It was

before the selection of the jury began, I think;.and ws, during
the selection of the Jury, the first -- the first time, when

going over to the Homicide Bureau and listenlng to tapes,
THE COURT: I recall that,
MR, MANZELLA: It's one of the tapes that they -did not
get to, among several others that they never were able to

listen to, But it has been avallable, 4&nd it is -~ 1t still 13

MR. KANAREK: Now, what I am saying is, 1f the Dilstrict

Attorney will present Mr. Arneson to us upon, let's say, two

MR: MANZELLA: Your Honor, what I would lilke %0 do -~
of course, we can do that, What I would like to do, though,
gince -~ well, I think the tape is only about & half hour long -~

is t0 have Mr, Kanarek listen to 1t now, so that we don't have to

'Hc is an out-of-gtabe witness, and we have & 1ot of
out-of..state witneaseg; and we are expending a lot of money to
bring them in, and.;ftgherg's any way that we could avold ~-
THE COURT: ] Very well, We will -

=

3

¥R, BANﬁELLA: -~ putting him up in a hotel and having

. PR v
s L. ‘11, ¢ ‘i‘

Te— .. ~ o s ""
' A .
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more plane tickets, it might save pome -~
THE COURT; Well, that sounds reasonable,
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HANZE!&A Hr& Kanarek rould listen to Lt this

| aﬁtemam oz ‘tonight et wel,l, nut tan.{ghm Tonight, he's

guins to intmicw Misﬁ Baﬂ.ey;.
« KANARER: Elia Jo Bailey, right,
MR, MANZELEA:  Sp he eould do it right now, if he

wanted to.

ME. RANAREK: I wouldn't wemt to. It's tiot necegsary
to intermupt the trlal for Lt. I wean, T would be willing
to =«

THE COURT: Off the recoxd.

(Whereuptn, a discussion off the record ensued.)

THE CODRT: Back on the vecoxd. T think yout should A
make #n effort to listen to the tape tonight, so this witness |
won 't have to be held Inordinately lohg hexe in Los Angeles.
If you «~ Lf you can do that, it might zesolve the problen.

You might go and -~ and have him testify tomorrom
morning; see 1f you could work it in.

MR, KANAREK: Well -~ yes. Well, youx Honox, the
point ig ~~ well, then, whit would your Honor prefer?

THE COURT: X would prefer that yot get to both
matiers tonipghts to Interview Ella Jo Heiley -~ or whatever

-her name 1z -~ snd hear the tape, oo, 1f you can.

: And I would urge My. Manzells and Serpeant
Whiteley <=
MR. KANAREK: A1l pight. Then may we excuse ==

THE COURT: =~ to make both Misg Bailey and the tape
available to you. Aund we'll agk this witness to rebnrn
Ltomornow morning ~~ 1f you wish him to. If you wishk to go
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10a~2 1 | on with the cross, fine.

(] ERE MR. RANAREK; Well, no. I have 0 == there's no ==
3 |° ' IHE COURT: Well, {f you wish to at thisg time go on with
s | Crass, yqz tan. Teke the crogs now, wvhatever you can.

« KANAREK: Wen, I've finighed, abgent anything I

6 misht-. be able to -

? » MANZELIA: Well, we have got a problem, then. 1've

s | only got Se::geaw: Whiteley to testify to one thing ss &

5 witngss. I dm ¥ bave #ny other witnespes. Sergesnt Bi1l

0| Gleagon o:ﬁ ghe Sherifs's 0ffice will testify to about == he

n ) ha a“bmt ten minites worth of testimony, but he's over 1n

2| Depurtment 52, & it - would take done bine for hin o get

S nver hete.; éf Ll :

:

(L9
@

14 -

Ly ‘, OOURT& Wel‘l ’J.et me Again grge you to try Lo get
® | 1 thta 1:!mad ap, your wii'naasea Lined up, 8o ybu can move moxe
direati;y‘ , . 3

MNZEI.L&: Welly it 1s Lined up, your Hopor. The
thing wig, I fully expected My, Ammeson to have taken wp the
rest of the day.

THE COURT: Well, because M. Kenavek s spaving in-
his crossexsmination, we ghouldn’t be penalized by veason of
that fact, and having to walt for you to present --

MR. MANZELLA; Well, the thing 1y, your Honox, he =~
he would have Further crops~examination; I assumed he would
have more, and sppavently I am right. So that T ==

¥R, KANAREK: Your Honmoy, not necessarily. Nob
® Z | secessaxily. 1 mesn, T don't kmow what the =~ Lt's haxd to
say. There may not ke snything further.

17
18
19

20

2 -
22
23
24
25

26
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10a~-3 | THE. COURT: Do you have anything further in your mind
@ 2 | that you went to eross-examing about?
8| M.KANRUE: s No.' (I don't =- on the subject matter
s | thet's =~ go far, I have none, no.
. 5 THE COURT: No cxoss.
5 | MR. KANAREK: That's why I asked the Court to forestall

e

7 the previoug -~ ox, what your Honor indicated earlier about
8 | the recenas.

9 THE COURT: All right.
1o MR. FANAREK: So that I would cover that subjeck mabterw«
1 THE COURT: A1l right. We’ll receas now., We will

2 1 wreceas early. They probably wom't mind, It's 5:30. They
13 | will probably be delighted to.

_ 1 M. MANZELXAY I can put Sergesnt Whiteley on now fox
o | 5 | 8 few minutes,
5 THE COURT: AlL wight, Let's do whatever you can on it.

7 MR. KANARER: Okay,
1 MR, MANZELLA: Okay.
» THE COURT: And Iet's let them go early.
% MR. RANAREK! And then order this witness back?
o CTHE, COURTS And then we'll order this witvess back,
2 | and let you hear the tape this afternoon.

1 ofle MR. MANZELLA: Fine.
24

T 2%
26

. 27
o .

e W CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



e 4691

e

11-1 1 (Whereuporl, the follewing proceedings were had

() 2 in ape&mt within the presence and heaving of the
3 jﬂm)
s THE COURT: You way si:ep down.
. 5 THE WIINESS: MAm Y all through?
6 |. THE COURT: Yes, sxcept the Court would order you to

7 return tomorrew poxning At 9:3¢ to the same courtwoon,

8 | You mey gtay in the vourtroom if you wish for now.

9 THE WLINESS: 1'd just as goon not.

S THE COURT: All right, you may go, them, but you are
n | ordered to return tomoxrow morning at %:30 without any

2 | further or&w or su‘hpoena

B MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, the People's next witness is -
r % | sergeant Paul Whiteley:
. 5} |
f ok PAUL J. WHITELRY,

7 | ecalled a5  witiess by and on hehalf of the People, having
¥ | ‘been previously duly gwoxm, resumed the stand and testiffed

v further ag follows:

20
A | FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION

2 | By MR. MANZELTAY

# | Q A1l wight, Sergesnt ¥Whiteley, would you state

* your name for the record, plespe?

= 4 Paul Whiteley, Web-i-t-e~l-s-y.
% 8  ALL xight, Sergesnt Whiteley, directing your
® " | attention to the docwment marked People's 25 for identification.
28

Have.yoit evexr seen that document before?
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1 |

Yex.

What is 17 N

It 1g a finperprint exemplar caxd.
Were you == girwike that,

Are there prints on that card now?
A Yes, there are.

O o O >

§  Were you present when those prints were rolled
on that card?

A Yes,

MR. KANAREK: cail:tné for a conclugion, your Honox.

THE. COURY: The objection {3 overruled.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Where did thak take place?

& It vas at the Hall of Justice on August the 7thy
1969, in the early morning hours in the record buresu.

e Aud who was present at thar time?

, A Rbbert Beauwleil, latent print Deputy CGordom

and n;rsal;& | A

Q- All ﬁ:‘d‘.ght Hhase p::ints were rolled on 25
for Mantifiaat:lm? ‘

A B,abm Kermath Beausoleil.

MR, MZE;IA I have no . further questions, your Honmox. |

THE COURT? Any quﬁxtima?

MR. KANAREX: Yex, your Homor, 1f I may.

May I have a moment, your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes.
{Pauge.)

CROSS~EXAMINATION
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MR. KANAREK: '
Q  -Did you puk your initials on this card saywhers, |
Mz. Whiteley? " ‘ ’
| A: Yen. :
MR. RANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
2 BY MR, KARAREK: Would you show me where?
‘A ' It i right on the back. In the eomer
(indicating) . ‘
" g When you put your initials on there, Mr. Wnlteley-{
well, I'I1 withdraw that.
- You recognize those fnitials, r:l.ght? Those atre
ymr fnitials, ig that right?
A ‘Yes, they are.
Q 7 'But you are nok a hmﬁwriting expert?
. A Hu, I am not,
"Q An& you don 'k :mii prints or read prints?
}," Ha, I & not.-» S
' MR. KANAREK: Thardk you. ©
THE €QHR’E:J M.i wisht, ﬁothing furthex?
MR. mmm Kaf not at this time, although we do
object to Wi, Whiteley conﬁinualiy being $n the courtracm,
and then being called to testify, your Homor. I think it igww|
it is our pogition that this iz ménifestly wnfuiz fn yiew of
the Conrt's order to exclude witnesses.
THE COURT: The objection iz ﬁvcmied.-.
You may atep down.
MR. MANZELLA: Your Homor; we have no further witnesses |
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present at thiz time.

THE GOURT: ALl right, there 1s this business whiech
you can conduct o this case today which you have informed we |
both counsel have informed the Court about?

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Would you expedite thet so that can be done
this afternoon?

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Hemow. We'll do it wight niow.

THE GOURT: Very well, then. I'I1 excuse you, then,
until 9:30.

o g 30 zatiﬂﬁagzmxy, for tomorrow moming?

AP 111 attempt to get rid of the resk of my
ST I

ealendar su pexhapn We ean start more ox less on time.

Lo B Remqnber t:he admmit:tm, then, not to converse
amngat youz:selvea, nox with anyone else, nor pemmit Anyone
to cumersa with ym on any subject connected with this
matg:grs nor a:cg yfw to f.orm or expresg any opinion on the
matter until it hes finally been submitted to you.

Remewber, top, the aduonition that you are not ko
gee, hear or rvead anything in comnection with this case,
the Grogan case I talked to you about, the Watson case, or
any other case thakt may be in the -- may be mentiomed in the
press or the news medin, concevning apy aspects of this cage
or Mr. Manson. ,

¥ou axe not to permit yourself to see, hear or
read any of suéh material .

Good night, ladies and gentlemen. 9230 tomorrow
norming. |
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L h’fwreupm, at 3:30 o'clock pan. the jury
H fé;i;:ﬁ from the courtroom and the following
proceedings were had:) . | |
Iﬁh m{: Your ;Icﬁar; may we have 4 matter with
the Gouxt? 't., | b
THE QOHRZ;*: Yes, you may. You may approach the bench.
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(Whereupgn, theé foliowing'%roceedingu were had at

the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the

- Jurys)

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor -
THE COURT: Now, in connectlon with these %tapes, you

hwe the recorder set up so Mr. XKanavrek can hear that this

1 afterncon?

MR, MANZELLA: Yes,
THE CQOURT: Fine,
MR, KANAREK: Mr. Manson tells me he's in solitary

| confinement, which in view of this trial going, he actually
{ being on trial, I would ask the assistance of the Court --

THE COURT: How 13 his status? How does 1t vary from

| what 1t nas been?

HR, XANAREX: Well, I gather he’s in some kind of a

| super -~ super, super discipline for some -~ and that's what it ‘
| is, and I ask your Honox to order the Sheriff not to -~ they ‘

| have a kangaroc¢ court up there,

THE COURT: How long has he been in sollfary confinement,

1 4% you know?

MR, KANAREK: Well, we'll find out,

THE COURT: Offhand?

MR, KANAREK: I'1l find out.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I'm going to talk to Whiteley

for a minute, okay?

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

| open court, outside the hearing of the jury:)

THE GOURT: All right, the record will show the jury has

I 5
., .
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left the room,

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Whet's the situation you wanted to hring to
my attention?

MR, KANAREK: Well, the custedy that lir. Hanson is 1n,
is oppressive in this solitary confinement kind of situation
for an éxtended period of time, your Honor,

THE COURT: You mean he's ~-

MR, KANAREK: A year and a halfl,

THE COURT: You mean he's in the cell alone?

THE DEFENDANT: I am locked in the cell without a tooth
brush, without a mattress or a cup, I eat out of paper plates
and I get a salad and bread three tites a day, I'm veady %o
oliub hp oﬁ a few fellows up there or whatever it takes to ~-
| THE COURT: Well, how does the situation differ from what |
l1t vas, say, two weeks ago when I went up t¢ the jail and took a |
|loock at the situatlon at your reguest, about two or three weeks
agothat I went, - Three weeks ago. How does 1t differ, Mr,
Manson?

THE DEFENDANT: I'm locked in a cell all the tiue

'in communicado, I can't get a visit, I can't get a 1&€tar out,
I can't do anything that any other inmate can do, |

THE COURT: That was not the Court's impression from the
Caurt's view of it about three weeks ago,

Now, wnat I obaerved Mr., Kanarek, when I went up
there, 1 saw thatb there uaa & block of cells and that MHr,
[lanson's celi_wgs-one of a block of cells that was situated just
routh o? tﬁ& éﬁgornex roomy |
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j eonfinement. However, I1'll ask whether or not -~

-up there,

I8 he in that same block now?

MR, KANAREK: Yes,

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

‘THE COURT: How has the situatlon been changed?

THE DEFENDANT: It hasn't been changed, It 1s the sane,

THE COURT: Same as 1t was?

THE DEFENDANT: It iz Incommmicado, It 13 solisary
confinement, exactly what it's been for a year,

THE COURT: Yhe Court doesn't consider that solitary

THE DEFENDANT: In punitlve segregation, I know what 1t
is, I've spent enough time to know what punitive means,

THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, has there been any reason for
unusual dispipline or anything of that sort last week?

| MR, KANABEK; Certainly not.

THE COURT: No contraband found in his cell or anything
of th#t nature?

MR, KANAREK: No.

THE COURT; Mr, Kuczera?

THE BAILIFF: I understand a couple of knives were found

THE GOURT: A couple of knives?

THE BAILIFF: thﬁiéned from spoons.,

THE DEF@NbANT:I That was in the jail, That hasn't any-
thing o do yith me.

THE “BAILIFF: - Tt 18 my
the cell areé of Mr, Hanson,. . . .-

*

‘uhdﬁrstﬁndiﬁg‘they were found in

THE DEFENDANT: They wefe found in the block.

¥ .3

,: "“ "..‘
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THE COURT: All right, I'1l find out what the information |

is, and if there's no change in the clrcumstances,-as 1 viewed

gk, .
N,
THE DEFENDANT: . Your Honor, wy mind is above spoons, I

graduated sbove apoons in“reform school,

THE COURT: ~- no change in the circumstances from three

weeks ago, I gan't see there is any basis for the complaint,

| I there is any change, and it does appear to be oppressive,

then, the Court Will inquire about the reason for it, if any.

Wetre in recess then until tomoryow morning at 9130,

| and the Court would urge Sergeant wﬁitaley and Mr, Manzella

and Mr. Kanarek to get together to have that tape played that

" you had not heard, Nr. Kanarek,

Also, the witness whose identity was withheld until
the other day, ghe's to be made available for Hr, Kanarek to
interview this arternoen, right?

MR, MANZELLA:. ;Vés,
THECGOURI;f}ﬁpything further, gentlemen?
THE QEFﬁﬁDﬁﬁiv Can't I communicate with this Court in

f any diraction,.any way. poasible?

THE COURT: That's all} The'ceﬁrt.haa understood what
you and your aﬁtorney haa §§1d and the Court will inquire.
All right, that's all
(Whereupon, an sdjournmert was. taken at 3:40 p.nm.,

to reconvene &t 9:30 a.m,, Tuesday, August 10, 1971,)
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